
 

1 

 

RINCON VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Regular Board Meeting, Board of Trustees 

District Office, 1000 Yulupa Avenue 
January 9, 2018 

 
 

            AGENDA                               
       

The Rincon Valley Union School District complies with ADA requirements and upon request, 
will attempt to reasonably accommodate individuals with disabilities by making meeting 
material available in appropriate alternative formats (pursuant to Government Code Section 
54953.2).  Anyone requiring reasonable accommodation to participate in the meeting should 
contact the Rincon Valley Union School District at 542-7375, 48 hours prior to the meeting. 
  

1. OPEN SESSION:                        5:00 p.m. 
  

2. PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEE REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON CLOSED 
 SESSION ITEMS 
 This time is reserved for citizens, employees, and representatives of school groups 
 to address the Board on items that are on the closed session agenda. Persons 
 addressing the Board are requested to state their names and whether or not they are a 
 resident of the district. The Board President reserves the right to limit comments from 
 the public as well as limit the total number of minutes used on any one topic.   
 
3. CLOSED SESSION:  Items discussed in closed session are confidential in nature 

and may not be discussed by participants outside of this session.  Any action 
taken by the Board during closed session shall be reported upon in open 
session. 

 
3.1 Conference with the Board’s labor negotiator, Tony Roehrick, regarding   

Gov. Code 54957.6): 
  

3.1a Negotiations with Rincon Valley Union Teachers’ Association (represented 
certificated employees) 

 

3.1b Negotiations with California School Employees Association (CSEA) 
Chapter #284 

  

3.2 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Gov. Code 54956.9 
  -One potential case 
 
The purpose of this Board Meeting is to hear, discuss, or deliberate on matters that are on the 
approved agenda.  This agenda has been carefully planned to reflect the goals and vision of 
our district.  The agenda is available on line 72 hours before the Board Meeting and posted at 
each school site, as required by law 
 
 
 



 

2 

 

4. OPEN SESSION:  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,     6:00 p.m.   
 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 

5. ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION DECISIONS 
 

6. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS/ADDITIONS 
 

7. AGENDA AND CONSENT ITEM APPROVAL 
 (Consent Items a Board Member wishes to discuss will be  
 moved to the Action Item section) 
 

7.1 Minutes of December 12, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 
 Minutes of December 12, 2017 Special Board Meeting 
 

7.2 Williams Settlement 
  Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report Summary, October 1 – December 31, 2017 
 
 7.3 Approval of Purchase Orders 
  This represents purchase orders dated December 1 through December 31, 2017 
 

7.4 Approval of Warrants: 
 12/1/17 – 12/31/18  - 1606922 – 1611516 

 
8. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CALENDAR 
 

 RVUTA Negotiations  January 11 
      District Office, 8:00 a.m. 
 

Board Study Session  January 12 
 Mid-Year Goals   1000 Yulupa Ave., Santa Rosa 
      9:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
 
 Martin Luther King Holiday  January 15 
 

 Kindergarten Priority  January 22 – February 2 
 Registration   All sites 
 
    

 Agenda Setting   February 1, 8:00 a.m. 
      District Office 
 
 Site Visits    February 1, 9:00 – 12:00 
 
  RVEF     February 5, 7:00 p.m. 
      District Office 
 

Lincoln’s Holiday   February 12 
  
        



 

3 

 

 Regular Board Meeting  February 13, 2018 
      District Office, 6:00 p.m. 
   
9. PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEE REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 

This time is reserved for citizens, employees, and representatives of school groups 
 to address the Board on items that are not on the agenda.  By law, the Board 
 cannot take action upon or discuss items that are not on the approved agenda, but 
 welcomes your comments.  Persons addressing the Board are requested to state 
 their names and whether or not they are a resident of the district. The Board President 
 reserves the right to limit comments from the public as well as limit the total number of 
 minutes used on any one topic.  

  
If you wish to address the Board on any item on the agenda, please make your request 
at the time the item is being discussed.  Persons wanting to address the Board will be 
recognized and requested to state their name and whether or not they are a resident of 
the district.  The Board President will also reserve the right to limit comments as well as 
limit the total number of minutes used on any agenda item.   

 
10.       SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS, LEGISLATIVE UPDATE, CORRESPONDENCE 
 
11. AWARDS   
          

11.1 Classified Employee of the Month - January 
Recommend Approval of the Resolution for Beth Ackerman, 
Classified Employee of the Month of January, 2018 
 

11.2 Certificated Employee of the Month - January 
Recommend Approval of the Resolution for Krista Boyd, 
Certificated Employee of the Month of January, 2018 

 
12. INFORMATION          
 
 Program Reports 
 
 12.1 After School Programs Report 

The directors and coordinators of the different after school programs we offer in 
the District will give an overview and future plans for their program: 

a. Extended Care Program – Joy Lindeman 
b. After School Sports –Rob Parry 
c. RVEF Enrichment Classes – Katie Ruppe  

  --Dr. Tony Roehrick 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

 

 Instruction 
 

 12.2 Curriculum and Instruction Update 
 Dr. Metzger will report on the following curriculum and instruction activities: 

a. Music Program Report  
b. California School Dashboard 

 --Dr. Terry Metzger 
 

 12.3 Student Services Update 
 Mrs. Myhers will report on the following: 

a. Student Attendance for 2017-18 
b. Student Discipline Report 

 --Mrs. Cathy Myhers 
 
Human Resources 
 
12.4 Safety Training Plan 
 Dr. Roehrick will report on the district’s safety training plan. 
 --Dr. Tony Roehrick 

 
Governance 
 
 12.5 Rincon Valley Charter School Registration Update 
 Dr. Roehrick will report on the RVCS enrollment. 
 --Dr. Tony Roehrick 

 
13. ACTION           
  
 Instruction 
 
 13.1 School Accountability Report Cards 
  Board of Trustees will consider approving the School Accountability Report  
  Cards for all sites. 
  --Dr. Tony Roehrick 
 

 Fiscal 
 

13.2 Rincon Valley Union School District Audit Report 
Board of Trustees will consider accepting the Rincon Valley Union School District 
Financial Report/Audit for year ending 2016-2017. 
--Dr. Joe Pandolfo 

 
13.3 Citizens’ Oversight Committee Measure F Bond Audits 

Board of Trustees will consider accepting the Rincon Valley Union School District 
Measure F Bond Performance and Financial Report/Audit for year ending 2016-
2017. 
--Dr. Joe Pandolfo 



 

5 

 

 
13.4 District Air-Conditioning Proposal  

Board of Trustees will consider approving Arntz Builders as the lowest 
responsive bidderl for installing air-conditioning in district sites. 
--Dr. Joe Pandolfo 

 
 Human Resources 
 

13.5 Memorandum of Understanding Between Rincon Valley Union School 
District and Rincon Valley Union Teachers Association – Catastrophic 
Leave Bank 
Board of Trustees will consider approving an MOU between RVUSD and RVUTA 
to formalize the agreements concerning the establishment of a fire Catastrophic 
Leave Bank for Association members impacted by the fires that began on 
October 9, 2017. 
--Dr. Tony Roehrick 
 

14. PERSONNEL 
 
 14.1 Certificated – Leave of Absence Requests 
 

 Clare Shubel, Teacher, Village, effective March 15 – June 1, 2018 
 Harmony Gooch, Teacher, RVCS – Matanzas, effective August – November 

2, 2018 
 

14.2 Classified – New Hires 
 

 Suzana Jayani Luis, Office Manager, Village, effective December 11, 2017 
 Sasha Cave, Business Office Clerk, District Office, effective December 28, 

2017 
 Michelle Hyland, Receptionist, District Office, effective January 8, 2018 
 Erin Winnett Agius, Science Facilitator, Sequoia, effective January 8, 2018 
 Cristal Goering, Sub Bus Driver, District Office, effective January 9, 2018 

 
14.3 Classified -  Retirement 

 
 Julie Weldy, Custodian Spring Creek, effective January 31, 2018 
 Kevin Bankston, Custodian, Madrone, effective March 15, 2018 

 
14.4 Classified – Resignations  

 
 Alapaki Peniata, Campus Supervisor, RVCS – Sequoia, effective December 

21, 2017 
 Justin Thompson, District Computer Technician, District Office, effective 

January 31, 2018 
 
 



 

6 

 

15. CSEA / RVUTA COMMENTS       
 

16. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMENTS/COMMITTEE REPORTS/REQUEST FOR 
INFORMATION 

 

17. NEXT BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 

 Special Education Summary 

 Site Visits Report 

 Administrator Professional Development Update 

 Citizens’ Oversight Committee Annual Report 

 Consolidated Application Part II 

 Kindergarten and KinderBridge Registration Update 

 RVP Report 

 Annual Criteria Order of Termination Certification and Classified 

 Facility Plan 2018 Approval 
 

18. ADJOURN 



 

1 
 

       RINCON VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT  
Regular Board Meeting, Board of Trustees 

District Office, 1000 Yulupa Avenue 
December 12, 2017 

 
 
 

MINUTES 
        
       
 
Present:              Mrs. Carol Lynn Wood 
         Mrs. Cynthia Evers 
         Mr. Chris Rafanelli  
         Mr. Mike Cook  
         Mr. Jeff Gospe 
 
Administrators:       Dr. Tony Roehrick, Superintendent 

      Dr. Joe Pandolfo, Deputy Superintendent of Business  
      Dr. Terry Metzger, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum 

         Mrs. Cathy Myhers. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services 
          
Others:        Interested Staff and Community Members 
 
1. OPEN SESSION          
 Mrs. Wood called the meeting to order at 5:40 p.m. 
 
2. PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEE REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD ON CLOSED 
 SESSION ITEMS 
 None   
 
3. CLOSED SESSION:   
 Mr. Gospe moved and Mrs. Evers seconded to recess to closed session at 5:40 p.m. 
 to discuss the following: Unanimous. 
 

3.1 Conference with the Board’s labor negotiator, Tony Roehrick, regarding 
Gov. Code 54957.6): 

  
- Negotiations with Rincon Valley Union Teachers’ Association (represented 

certificated employees) 
 

- Negotiations with California School Employees Association (CSEA) 
Chapter #284  

 
3.2 Conference with Legal Counsel – Anticipated Litigation, Gov. Code 54956.9 

  -One potential case 
 
  



 

2 
 

4. OPEN SESSION:  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,     6:00 p.m.   
 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 

Mrs. Evers moved and Mr. Rafanelli seconded to adjourn closed session and return to 
open session at 5:55 p.m.:  Unanimous. 
 

5 ANNOUNCEMENT OF CLOSED SESSION DECISIONS 
 Mrs. Wood announced that no action was taken in closed session. 
 
6. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS/ADDITIONS 

-Mr. Gospe requested to amend the November 12 Board meeting minutes to clarify his 
comment on Item 16 of the agenda.  Written language was submitted to Cindy 
Mendenhall. 
 
-Mr. Cook had questions about Consent items 8.4 (declaring surplus property) and 8.7 
(new Board policies).  Mr. Cook also requested to move Item 8.5 to Action.  It will 
become Fiscal Item 14.4 and Governance Item 14.4 will become Item 14.5. 

 
-Mr. Rafanelli will abstain from Consent Item 8.1 as he was absent from the November 
14 Board meeting. 

 
7. ANNUAL ORGANIZATION 

 Board President 
Mrs. Wood asked for a nomination for Board President for 2018. 
Mr. Rafanelli moved to nominate Mrs. Evers as Board President for 2018.   
Mr.Gospe seconded the motion.  Vote was unanimous. 

 
 Board Clerk 

Mrs. Evers asked for a nomination for Board Clerk for 2018. 
 Mr. Rafanelli moved to nominate Mr. Gospe as Board Clerk for 2018.  Mrs. Wood 
 seconded the motion.  Vote was unanimous. 

 
 Secretary to the Board 

Mrs. Evers asked for a motion to approve Tony Roehrick as Secretary to the Board. 
 Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mrs. Wood seconded to approve: Unanimous. 
 

 Board Bylaws and Policies 
Mrs. Evers asked for a motion to affirm the Board Bylaws and Policies. 

 Mr. Rafanelli  moved and Mr. Gospe seconded to approve:  Unanimous. 
  

 Board meeting Dates and Times 
Mrs. Evers asked for a motion to approve the 2018 Board of Trustee meeting dates and 
times. Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mr. Gospe seconded to approve:  Unanimous. 

 
 County Committee for School District Reorganization 

Mrs. Evers asked for nominations to appoint a voting member when a vacancy occurs 
on the County Committee for School District Reorganization. 



 

3 
 

 
Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mrs. Wood seconded to approve the appointment of Jeff 
Gospe as a voting member when a vacancy occurs on the County Committee for 
School District Reorganization:  Unanimous. 

 
8. AGENDA AND CONSENT ITEM APPROVAL 
 Mr. Gospe moved and Mr. Rafanelli seconded to approve the agenda and following 

consent items as amended in Item 6 with one abstention to Item 8.1 by Mr. Rafanelli:  
Unanimous.   

 
8.1 Minutes of November 14, 2017 Regular Board Meeting 
  

 8.2 Section 125 Flexible Benefit Plan Adoption Agreement 
Rincon Valley Union School District will adopt the Section 125 Flexible Benefit 
Plan for those employees who shall qualify as participants effective January 1, 
2018 – December 31, 2018. 

 
8.3 Out of State Conference:  Institutes for Academic Diversity:  Best Practices 

Institute, University of Virginia 
 This approves our Gate Coordinator, Emily Davis, and three principals, 

Brooklynn Clark, Jenny Lynch, and Kate Westrich, to attend the Institute for 
Academic Diversity at the University of Virginia from March 1-3, 2018 to work 
with Dr. Carol Ann Tomlinson on best practices for differentiation. Funding will be 
a combination of GATE and site funds. 

 
8.4 Declaration of Surplus Property 

The District will declare severely damaged, obsolete, and outdated library books 
at each school library as surplus property. 

 
8.5 Agreement Between Rincon Valley Union School District and Recology 

Sonoma Marin  
 This contract is for the purpose of providing refuse pickup and disposal services.  
 This item was moved to Action 14.4. 
 
8.6 Resolution #12-17-13, Request to Open Petty Cash Accounts at School 

Sites Taxpayer Identification #68-0262005 
 This resolution is for the purpose of opening petty cash accounts at Austin Creek, 

Spring Creek, Matanzas, and Village. 
 

8.7 Board Policy Approval 
Board of Trustees will approve the following October 2017 CSBA policy updates:  

 
  Adopt Revised 
  BP 0400, Comprehensive Plans 
  BP/AR 0460, Local Control and Accountability Plan 
  BP 0500, Accountability 
  BP/AR 1113, District and School Web Sites 



 

4 
 

  BP 3280, Sale or Lease of District-Owned Real Property 
  AR 3515.6, Criminal Background Checks for Contractors 
  BP 4140/4240/4340, Bargaining Units 
  BP/AR 5113.1, Chronic Absence and Truancy 
  BP/AR 5117, Interdistrict Attendance  
  AR 5125.2, Withholding Grades, Diploma or Transcripts 
  BP 5131.6, Alcohol and Other Drugs 
  BP/AR 6020, Parent Involvement 
  AR 6112, School Day 
  BP 6153, School-Sponsored Trips 
  BP 6170.1, Transitional Kindergarten 
  AR 6173.1, Education for Foster Youth 
  BP/AR 6173.2, Education of Children of Military Families  
   
  Adopt New 
  AR 5113.11, Attendance Supervision 
  BP/AR 5113.12, District School Attendance Review Board 
 
  Delete 
  BP/AR 0520.2, Title I program Improvement Schools 
  BP 0520.3, Title I Program Improvement Schools 
 

8.7 Approval of Purchase Orders  
 These are purchase orders dated November 1 through December 6, 2017  

 
8.8 Approval of Warrants: 
 11/15/17 - 1602589 – 1602712 
 11/29/17  - 1605577 – 1605626 

 
 9. ANNOUNCEMENTS AND CALENDAR 
     Mrs. Wood announced the following district events: 
     
               RVUTA Negotiations   December 14 

     7:30 a.m.- 3:00 p.m., District Office 
  

    Winter Concert    December 13, 6:30 – 8:30 p.m.  
     Rincon Valley Charter School  Matanzas Gym 
 
      Winter Concerts    December 18, Santa Rosa Bible Church 
      Sequoia and Whited   6:00 – 7:00 p.m. 
      Austin Creek and Honor  7:30 – 8:30 p.m. 
 
      Winter Concerts    December 19, Santa Rosa Bible Church 
   Binkley and Madrone   6:00 – 7:00 p.m. 
      Village and Matanzas   7:30 – 8:30 p.m. 
 
 



 

5 
 

    Orchestra Concerts   December 20, Binkley 
     Binkley and Madrone    5:45 – 6:45 p.m.  
     Matanzas and Village    6:45 – 7:45 p.m. 
     Sequoia, Whited, Austin Creek, Honor 7:45 – 8:45 p.m.   

 
      Agenda Setting    December 21 
       8:00 a.m., District Office 
 

     Site Visits     December 21, 9:00 – Noon 
      Superintendent/Board 
 
      Winter Break    December 22 – January 5 
 
      Buyback Day    January 8 
      Non-Student Day 
 
       RVEF Meeting    January 8  
       7:00 p.m., District Office   
 
       Regular Board Meeting   January 9, 2018 
       District Office, 6:00 p.m.,  
 
       Board Retreat     January 12, 2018 
       Mid-Year Goals    9:00 a.m. – 3:30 p.m. 
  
 
10. PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEE REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 

None 
 
11.      SUPERINTENDENT’S COMMENTS, LEGISLATIVE UPDATE, CORRESPONDENCE 
 Dr. Roehrick commented on the following: 

 Mr. Don Armstrong is acting principal at Binkley School while Mrs. Lister is out on 
maternity leave.   
 The district received CALPADS Data Management Recognition for 2016-17.  A 
certificate is given to LEAs that complete the CALPADS Data Submission by the 
deadline dates.  Dr. Roehrick recognized Mrs. Carol Digitale for her work maintaining 
the district’s CALPADS data as it is used for many significant purposes. 

 
 
 
 
12. AWARDS   
          

12.1 Classified Employee of the Month – December 
 Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mr. Cook seconded to approve 

the Resolution for Colleen Ramirez, Classified Employee of the Month of 
December, 2017:  Unanimous. 



 

6 
 

 
Mr. Rafanelli read the resolution.  Mrs. Hannah Bates, Director RVCS Matanzas, 
read her letter commending Mrs. Ramirez for her outstanding work as Office 
Manager.  Colleen is organized, efficient, and knows the kids in every way. She 
helps them succeed and is there to support them.  She cares deeply about her 
coworkers and is always willing to assist them with what they need.  She 
interacts with the community with kindness, respect, and a genuine desire to 
help.    
 

12.2 Certificated Employee of the Month - December 
Mr. Cook moved and Mr.Rafanelli seconded to approve the Resolution for Lori 
DiSanto, Certificated Employee of the Month of December, 2017:  Unanimous. 
 
Mr. Cook read the resolution.  Mrs. Cecilia Holt, Village Principal, read her letter 
recognizing Mrs. DiSanto for being an amazing, compassionate, kind, 
empathetic, intelligent teacher.   Lori goes out of her way to assist others and 
makes insightful recommendations.  She has a positive attitude and is a great 
leader. 

 
13. INFORMATION          
 
 Program Reports 
 

13.1 School-Connected Organization Authorization 
 The Board received the School-Connected Organization Authorization documents 

submitted by Sequoia School Parents Club. 
  
13.2 Technology Report 
 Mr. Joe Silveira, Director of Technology, gave a PowerPoint presentation 

summarizing his annual district technology report, which included the following: 
 Strategic Plan 

-Achieve and maintain excellent customer service 
-Become more efficient in time utilization 
-Improve spirit de corps 
-Increase productivity and minimize technology downtime 

 Recent Accomplishments 
-New Phone System (Matanzas, RVCS Matanzas, Village, District Office) 
-Wireless Infrastructure Upgrades (Austin Creek, Matanzas, RVCS-M,    
Spring Creek, Whited) 

-New construction technology installations 
-Clever QR Code instant login 
 

 Current Projects 
-Security camera installations (Madrone, Binkley, District Office) 
-Improving customer service 
-Website ADA accessibility 
-Where do we go from here? 



 

7 
 

 Next Steps 
-21st Century Learning Spaces 
-New Phone System (Austin Creek, Binkley, Madrone, Spring Creek, 
Whited, Sequoia, RVCS-Sequoia) 

-Wireless Infrastructure Upgrades (Binkley, Madrone, Sequoia, RVCS-S, 
Village) 

-Potential expansion of electronic lock system 
  
Instruction 
 
13.3 Curriculum and Instruction Update 

Dr. Metzger reported on the following curriculum and instruction activities. 
a. ELA/Math Tri 1 Outcomes 

The board received a statistical analysis on the STAR Reading scores, 
comparing the end of Trimester 1 from 2016-17 and 2017-18 and a 
comparison of DIBELS results for unmatched cohorts in K to 1 and 
grade 1 to 2.  In math, the board reviewed the End of Module 1 
Assessment results for all grade levels with proficiency set at 80% 
correct. 
 

b. Science Program 
Our K-6 schools continue to be in the beginning implementation stage 
for the Next Generation Science Standards (NGSS). Our middle school 
campuses are farther along because teachers are departmentalized. 
Teachers and Science Facilitators have created many new labs that 
are better aligned to NGSS.  Science Facilitators are requesting more 
time to work together to develop labs for grades K – 6. 
  

c. Professional Development 
This year, most of our K-6 PD is focused on Benchmark Advance to 
support our first year of implementation.  Also, the middle school 
teachers have a separate PD calendar with a focus on Project Based 
Learning.  Classified instructional support staff are included whenever 
feasible. 

 
 13.4 Student Services Report 
  Mrs. Myhers reported on the following: 

a. RVP Update 
The Rincon Valley Partnership moved to the Bennett Valley Early 
Childhood Education Center over Thanksgiving break.  The 
maintenance and tech teams worked through the break to help move 
items and to complete the final updates to the building.   RVP is 
continuing to work on updating our contact information with 
stakeholders and on creating a logo.  The new site has provided the 
existing programs more support and allows parents easier access to 
the RVP office staff.   
 



 

8 
 

b. RVEF Holiday Giving 

On Saturday December 3rd, RVEF hosted a Helping Hands Holiday 
Fair at Whited School.  The focus of the event was to provide families 
who had lost homes in the wildfires an opportunity to receive holiday 
items and decorations.  The event offered hot chocolate and cookies, 
crafts for children, an opportunity to take a picture with Santa and a 
large variety of holiday items for families.  

The second big holiday event is the Secret Santa opportunity.  
Families who lost their homes in the wildfires and families who need 
extra support during the holidays have been asked to go online at 
RVEF and identify some items that they would like to receive for 
Christmas.  These items were then transferred to paper hearts and 
placed on Christmas trees throughout the district.  The items will be 
handed out to families the week before Christmas.   

 
Cathy Myhers and the Board thanked Katie Ruppe for the amazing job 
she is doing to help these families. 

 
 Governance 
 

13.5 Local Control Accountability Plan Review and Update 
Dr. Roehrick gave an LCAP review and update.  Each year, the district revises 
their three-year LCAP.  Included in the plan are the fiscal resources that the 
Board has allocated towards the plan’s implementation.  The process is 
extensive with multiple phases.  At this time, the district has completed the first 
two steps and will soon begin the process of synthesizing and analyzing the 
initial stakeholder input.  Our stakeholder outreach strategy was to conduct a 
series of site-based meetings to include parents, parents of English learners, 
students, and staff members. Our challenge has been the next outreach step, 
which is to share the initial draft of the new LCAP and seek further stakeholder 
input.  In the past, we have used both district-wide and site-based meetings for 
this purpose.  This year, we will include a short web-based survey that should 
provide us with more extensive and representative feedback.  The survey will 
mirror our proposed goals and actions/services to meet those goals. 
Our Administrative Council (AdCo) meets on December 19, 2017 to begin the 
analysis of our stakeholder outreach towards completing the Annual Update.  
Our key next steps prior to returning a draft LCAP to the Board in April is to 
finalize our analysis, develop a first draft of the document, and then share with 
our stakeholders for their input.  In addition to the new survey, we will also hold 
face-to-face meetings with our employee groups, parent advisory groups (SPAC 
and DELAC), administrative team, students (SSAC), and to the general 
community.  

 
 



 

9 
 

13.6 Rincon Valley Charter School Registration Update 
 Dr. Roehrick  gave an update on Rincon Valley Charter School  

Registration for 2018-19.  Priority registration for the Rincon Valley Charter 
School closed on Friday, December 1, 2017. This year, we utilized a web-based 
process through SchoolMint. We were able to significantly reduce the initial 
application process.  As students are accepted, families are then given another 
window of time to provide some additional information to finalize the registration 
process. With high numbers of applicants, we will use the system to run our 
lotteries for both sites on Wednesday, December 13.  Families will be able to 
accept or decline an offer to complete the registration process.   

There were a total of 230 applicants for RVCS.  Of these, 92 applied to 
Matanzas, 109 applied to Sequoia, and 29 students applied to both campuses. 
The district added a French component to the RVCS Sequoia campus last year.  
This year, 24 students from the French Charter have applied to RVCS.  Dr. 
Roehrick is recommended that a 4th section be added to the RVCS Sequoia 
campus so that these students will be accepted and the French component will 
stay in tact.  By doing this, all applicants will be accepted through the December 
13 lottery.   After discussion, the Board agreed to opening a 4th section to the 
Sequoia campus.    

 In the coming weeks, we will finalize the enrollment of individual students and 
move students off the waitlist as vacancies occur.  The Governing Board will be 
provided an update in January as to the final enrollment numbers, waitlist 
numbers, and schools from which students previously attended.   

13.7 California School Employees Association Chapter #284 Initial “Sunshine” 
Collective Bargaining Agreement Proposal with the Rincon Valley Union 
School District, 2017-18 

 Board of Trustees welcomed public comments regarding CSEA Chapter #284 
“Sunshine“ proposal with RVUSD for 2017-18.  There were no comments. 

 CSEA’s openers include salary and benefits. 
  
13.8 Rincon Valley Union School District, Initial “Sunshine” Collective 

Bargaining Agreement Proposal with the California School Employees 
Association Chapter #284, 2017-18 

 Board of Trustees welcomed public comments regarding RVUSD’s “Sunshine“ 
proposal with CSEA Chapter #284  for 2017-18.  There were no comments. 

  
 Dr. Tony Roehrick announced RVUSD’s openers as follows: 

1. Article IV Employee Rights – Evaluations 
2. Article VI Hours of Work 

 
14. ACTION           
  
 Instruction 
 
 14.1 Single School Plans 2017-18 



 

10 
 

Mrs. Wood moved and Mr. Gospe seconded to approve the Single School Plans 
for 2017-18 for all district sites:  Unanimous. 

 
 Fiscal 
 
 14.2 First Interim Financial Report 2017-18, Rincon Valley Union School District 

Mr. Gospe moved and Mr. Cook seconded to accept the Rincon Valley Union 
School District First Interim Financial Report 2017-18:  Unanimous.  
 
Dr. Pandolfo summarized the main components of the budget and discussed the 
items that put pressure on the budget.  The multi-year projections indicate the 
district will meet its financial obligations for the current year and the next two 
fiscal years.   

   
 14.3 J-13A Waiver – School Closures 

Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mr. Gospe seconded to approve Form J-13A request for 
allowance of attendance because of emergency conditions for district schools 
including Redwood Consortium/Rincon Valley Partnership, and charter schools: 

  Unanimous. 
 

14.4 Agreement Between Rincon Valley Union School District and Recology 
Sonoma Marin  

 After discussion and questions from the Board, Mr. Gospe moved and Mr. Cook 
seconded to approve the Agreement Between Rincon Valley Union School 
District and Recology Sonoma Marin for the purpose of providing refuse pickup 
and disposal services:  Unanimous. 

 
 Governance 
 

14.5 School-Connected Organizations Authorization –Sequoia  
Mr. Cook moved and Mr. Rafanelli seconded to approve authorizing Sequoia 
Parents Club as a school-connected organization for 2017-18:  Unanimous. 

 
15. PERSONNEL 

Mrs. Wood moved and Mr. Rafanelli seconded to approve the following personnel 
items:  Unanimous. 

 15.1 Certificated Management – New Hire 
 Beth Wolk, Interim Principal, Matanzas, effective December 4 – 21, 2017 

 
15.2 Certificated – Resignation 

 Emma Robbins, SDC Teacher, RVP, effective November 28, 2017 
 

15.3 Classified – New Hires 
 Alexis Regalado, Food Service Cashier, Whited, effective November 27, 2017 
 Brett Borell, Sp. Ed. Inst. Asst. III, Madrone, effective December 5, 2017 

 
 



 

11 
 

15.4 Classified – Leave of Absence Requests  
 Guadalupe Vargas, Food Service Cashier & Van Driver, Sequoia & District, 

effective February 16 – June 1, 2018 
 Kiaya Pinkela, Day Care Assistant & Noon Duty I, Madrone & Spring Creek, 

effective March 13 – June 1, 2018 
 
16. CSEA / RVUTA COMMENTS 

RVUTA:  Mrs. Perry announced that Dr. Pandolfo was appreciated at their Executive 
Board meeting today for the recognition he received from RESIG 

 for his service during the wildfires. 
      
17. BOARD OF TRUSTEE COMMENTS/COMMITTEE REPORTS/REQUEST FOR 

INFORMATION 
 Superintendent/Board Site Visits – no comments 
 Confirm Attendees for Site Visits 

The Board signed up for dates for the superintendent/board site visits. 
 Mrs. Evers thanked Dr. Pandolfo for his hard work. 
 Mr. Gospe commented on the following 

-Acknowledged Mrs. Wood for the great job she did as Board President for the 
past three years.   
-Noted that the budget does not include a minimum wage increase. 
-Shared valuable information and a contact regarding air purifiers and suggested 
the district develop uniform operating procedures and standards for air purifiers 
across the district.  

 Mr. Rafanelli also acknowledged Mrs. Wood for her outstanding job as Board 
President. 

 Mr. Cook would like to discuss Oak Park property at the January 12 Study 
Session. 
 

18. NEXT BOARD MEETING AGENDA ITEMS 
 Music Program Report 
 SARC 
 Differentiation on Certification Report 
 CA Dashboard 
 Attendance Report 
 Student Discipline Report 
 Safety Training Plan 
 Annual Audit Report  
 After School Programs Report 
 Air-Conditioning Bid Approval 
 Data Security 
 Facilities – January Study Session 

 
19. ADJOURN 

Mr. Gospe moved and Mrs. Wood seconded to adjourn the meeting at 9:03 p.m.  
Unanimous. 



 

1 
 

RINCON VALLEY UNION SCHOOL DISTRICT 
Special Board Meeting/ Study Session 

1000 Yulupa Avenue, Santa Rosa 
December 12, 2017 

 
MINUTES 

 
 
Present:   Mrs. Carol Lynn Wood 

  Mrs. Cynthia Evers 
    Mr. Chris Rafanelli  
              Mr. Mike Cook  
              Mr. Jeff Gospe 
 
Administrators:       

 Dr. Tony Roehrick, Superintendent 
 Dr. Joe Pandolfo, Deputy Superintendent of Business  
 Dr. Terry Metzger, Assistant Superintendent of Curriculum 
 Mrs. Cathy Myhers. Assistant Superintendent of Student Services 

          
Others:  Interested Staff 
 
 
1. OPEN SESSION:  PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE,         
 CALL TO ORDER AND ROLL CALL 
 Mrs. Wood called the meeting to order at 3:30 p.m. 
 
2. AGENDA MODIFICATIONS / ADDITIONS 
  
3. AGENDA APPROVAL 

Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mrs. Evers seconded to approve the agenda:  
Unanimous. 

 
4. PUBLIC AND EMPLOYEE REQUEST TO ADDRESS THE BOARD 
 None 
 
5. INFORMATION 
 

 5.1  ELA/ELD Implementation 
   Dr. Terry Metzger, Ms. Lauren Ridgway, Mrs. Hilary Kjaer 

reported on ELA/ELD implementation.   
   
 5.2 Math 

Dr. Terry Metzger and Mrs. Maggie Peters reported on the district’s 
Math curriculum. 

 



 

2 
 

5.3 GATE  
Dr. Terry Metzger and Mrs. Emily Davis reported on the GATE 
program. 

   
  6.      ADJOURN 

Mr. Rafanelli moved and Mr.Gospe seconded to adjourn the study session 
at 5:38 p.m.: Unanimous. 

 



4/08 
 

 

Rincon Valley Union School District 
Williams Settlement 

Quarterly Uniform Complaint Report Summary 
 

Education Code §35186(d): A school district shall report summarized data on the nature and 
resolution of all complaints on a quarterly basis to the county superintendent of schools and the 
governing board of the school district.  The summaries shall be publicly reported on a quarterly 
basis at a regularly scheduled meeting of the governing board of the school district.  The report 
shall include the number of complaints by general subject area with the number of resolved and 
unresolved complaints.  The complaints and written responses shall be available as public 
records. 
 
Reporting Period: 
 

  January 1 – March 31, 2016  April 1 – June 30, 2016 
  July 1 – September 30, 2017  October 1 – December 31, 2017  

 
No complaints were received during the above time period.  
 
If you received any complaints during the above time period, please complete the 

following table. Enter “0” in any cell that does not apply. 
 

General Subject Area Complaints 
Received 

 

Complaints 
Resolved 

Unresolved 
Complaints 

Instructional Materials 
 

0 0 0 

Facilities 
 

0 0 0 

Teacher Vacancy and/or 
Mis-assignment 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

CAHSEE Intensive 
Instruction and Services 

 
0 

 
0 

 
0 

 
Total 

 
0   

 
0 

 
0 

 
 
 
Board meeting date: 01/09/18 
Date sent to County Superintendent of Schools: 01/10/18  
Sonoma County Office of Education 
5340 Skylane Blvd.  
Santa Rosa, CA 95403  
 















	

	

 
 
 
 
 
 
	

 
January 9, 2018 
 
 
Thank you to the Board of Trustees and to the District’s Administrative Team for 
allowing us to honor Beth Ackerman as January’s Classified Employee of the Month. 
 
Beth has been a stellar employee as she has held a variety of positions within the 
Rincon Valley Union School District.  Beth has worked for RVUSD for nearly 16 
years.  Most currently she has been the glue for the Redwood Consortium, now known 
as the Rincon Valley Partnership.  Beth has two adult children, Ryan and 
Christina.  When asked about them, her face glows with pride over their 
accomplishments.   
 
Beth’s license plate states that she can’t drive 55, so we are guessing that that is how 
she gets to work so early.  Fortunately, not too many tickets….She is in the office by 
7:00 and has already started organizing subs for the day.  She communicates with 
parents, staff, and transportation companies to make sure that all are aware of any 
changes that have come up overnight.   Beth will call, email, or text to make sure that 
everyone has the information that they need to have a successful day.   
 
One of Beth’s outstanding qualities is her ability to stay positive during times of 
change.  Whether it is changing student information systems, helping new employees, 
program changes or changes in leadership, Beth continues to demonstrate an “It’s all 
good” attitude.  She has been remarkable through the change from RCSS to 
RVP.  There were unexpected challenges that she met head-on with a positive 
outlook.  She supported staff and parents through the changes and assured them that it 
would all work out.  Beth was able to guide Denise and me as we began to oversee the 
program, and has been a key member of our team. 
 
With all of the things that Beth is able to do, coordinating moves has become a common 
item on her “To-Do” list.  She supported the move of 3 classrooms from Mark West 
following the fires.  These moves happened within 3 days of being told that the classes 
needed to be relocated.   She then organized the move of the RVP office to the Bennett 
Valley Site over the Thanksgiving Break, all of this while helping train a new Student 
Services Office Manager and completing the State’s December 1st student 
count.  Multi-tasking is an art form for Beth.   
 
 
 

	
 

 



	

	

	
 
Beth should also be recognized for being the face of RVP.  She communicates clearly 
and professionally with our partnering districts, parents and community liaisons.  She 
coordinates the referrals that come in from our partnering districts and makes sure that 
parents have the information that they need to understand the process.   She makes 
time to answer questions and follows up with parents when more information is needed.  
 
We cannot think of anyone who is more deserving of this honor.  Thank you again, and 
Congratulations Beth on being our January 2018 Classified Employee of the Month. 
 
 
 
Denise Reich, RVP Program Manager 
Cathy Myhers, Assistant Supt. for Student Services 
 

	
	



 
        
 

 
 

 
    Matanzas School 
    1687 Yulupa Ave. 
    Santa Rosa, CA 95405 
    Phone: 707-645-6183 

    Fax: 707-528-8027 
January 9, 2018 
  
Dear Members of the Governing Board: 
  
It is with great pleasure that we write this letter recognizing Krista Boyd as Rincon Valley Union School 
District’s Certificated Employee of the Month for January, 2018. 
  
Krista has been a valuable member of the Matanzas family since joining Rincon Valley School District nine years 
ago, first as a counseling intern, and in 2015 as an “official” employee of RVUSD as the counselor at both 
Matanzas and Spring Creek. Although Krista could have easily moved on to more lucrative opportunities after 
finishing her internship and counseling degree, fortunately for us all, Krista instead chose to stay at Matanzas and 
has become a foundational, rock-solid support system for students, families, and staff. 
  
Krista’s dedication is abundant in all she does. She has developed and embraced many social-emotional learning 
programs for Spring Creek Matanzas, for example, Kimochis and Restorative Practices. Krista also guides and 
supports teachers in bringing these high-quality programs to children directly to the classroom through classroom 
lessons. She is an avid and active voice for positive change and a fierce advocate for students and their families. 
Support is not just something Krista fosters in herself and the SCM staff; she is not satisfied unless students 
demonstrate growth, not only in their problem-solving and conflict-resolution skills, but also personally and in 
their character.  
  
Krista is a “child whisperer”, which continues to awe as I watch her interact with students. Krista’s use of 
metaphor and example, spatial representation, and gentle, yet firm truth in speaking with kids cuts straight to the 
core of growth for kids. Krista is straight up in her interactions with kids. She doesn’t sugarcoat the truth, yet she 
does this in a language kids speak, understand, and respect. Because of this quality and so many others, students 
have an unshakable trust and faith in Krista and her genuine caring and respect for them as complex and 
intelligent people who are capable of understanding and learning. 
  
An altercation among students that might take another an hour to resolve is, in the capable counseling hands of 
Krista, resolved in minutes, often with hugs, handshakes, mutual agreements, and laughter. Krista fosters in 
students empathy and caring, compassion and kindness. Children seek out Krista when they know they need help, 
and Krista swoops in, works her magic, and gets everyone back to class and learning without missing a beat. 
Krista makes herself available to students during recess and lunch—she is a visible presence for all, letting 
students and staff see that she is there for them. In fact, the most frequent question I field from students on 
Mondays, Tuesdays, and Wednesday mornings is, “When will Miss Krista be here?” or “Is Miss Krista here yet?” 
  
One of Krista’s many hats is to help frequently tardy or absent students and their families in getting to school 
regularly and on time. Krista’s supportive and creative approach to helping families find ways of getting kids to 
school and her follow up with those families throughout the years has resulted in the absenteeism rate falling 
between 4 and 8 percent for each year she has facilitated this program. Krista brings this understanding of how 
important attendance is to the district counseling team and shares her strategies with them.  The more kids are at 



school, the more they learn, the better we can support them, and the better chance they have at future success. 
Krista deserves enormous credit for this shift in attendance. Besides, who wouldn’t want to come to school if they 
know Miss Krista is there? 
  
No matter what the situation, and it could be anything from a student very upset from slipping in a mud puddle to 
a very young student having to navigate a very difficult home life, Krista deftly handles it with grace and 
resilience. Krista is the first to pull resources to do absolute best for children. A tireless advocate for all students, 
through her own sense of right and wrong, honor, and integrity, Krista helps students navigate the tricky world of 
making decisions, recognizing right from wrong, and finding the strength and fortitude within to act on what’s 
right. Krista will never give up on a student, and she reminds us all that every student, no matter how enormous 
the mistake he or she has made, deserves a second (or third or fourth) chance, has many positive characteristics, 
and has the potential to overcome obstacles with the support of caring adults. 
  
Krista is empathetic to the needs of all children, a team player, and always willing to take on challenges or help 
out. She facilitates and plans many activities that help the school culture thrive. For example, she generates 
enthusiasm for Dolphin DJ days (even though she doesn’t dance), she organizes friendship groups, peer 
mediation, anti-bullying campaigns, kindness campaigns, to name a few, and puts forth all her energy (which is 
abundant!) to ensure that Spring Creek and Matanzas are schools where all children feel welcome, cared for, safe, 
and supported.  She does all of this while remaining poised and confident in her enviable wardrobe of clothing 
and shoes! 
  
Krista is articulate, inspirational, and thoughtful. She is an avid Raiders and AC/DC fan, and speaks with great 
fondness of her own family, which she thinks would make a great subject for a reality TV show. She is kind and 
helpful. She will drop everything at a moment’s notice to help in any situation. I rely on her expertise, 
professionalism, and friendship every day. I cannot, and would not want to, imagine Matanzas without her. 
 
As with Kate, Krista is such an important part of the Spring Creek campus. When Krista was told Spring Creek 
would be added to her long list of responsibilities, she jumped on board with enthusiasm. She continues to 
somehow split herself into two people and be available at a moment’s notice. Krista continues to teach and inspire 
me; and I value the support she gives our team and students.  
  
Krista Boyd is an extremely valuable member of the Rincon Valley Union School District educational team, and 
it is our privilege to recognize her as Certificated Employee of the Month for January, 2018. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Kate Westrich, Principal, Matanzas 
Joan Boyce, Principal, Spring Creek 
Cathy Myhers, Assistant Supt. for Student Services 
 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.1a 

Subject: After School Programs Report, Extended Day  

Submitter:  Ms. Joy Lindeman, Director 

 
Background: The District maintains a number of after school programs.  These include a 

morning and after school day care program, an after school sports program, and, in 
partnership with RVEF, an after school enrichment program.  Joy Lindeman  
directs the extended day program and will be present to provide an update to the 
Governing Board.   The Extended Care Program currently has 580 participants 
enrolled in before and after care. Enrollment has increased 6.5 % from last year. 
12% of our participants are RVUSD employees, who are not required to pay for 
the spots. We are full at all school sites and have ongoing waitlists. The extended 
care department currently employees 46 staff and we are currently looking to fill 2 
vacancies. 

 
Highlights: The staff have been offered professional development trainings this year in the 

areas of conflict resolution, and First Aid and CPR. Staff continuously work 
together to offer a safe and inviting program. A focus this year has been on 
creating a structured program in the afternoon with a variety of well supervised 
activities.  The extended care department ended 2016/2017 school year $47,000 in 
the black.    

Challenges:  Our current challenges are in hiring and retaining staff.  We are looking for ways 
to reach more potential applicants.  We are also challenged with not being able to 
provide care to all of the families who have requested it.  It is important to us to 
ensure that we maintain staff to student ratios that are low and provide necessary 
levels of supervision. 

Analysis: To address the challenges, we are looking into other sources to post job openings, 
ways to offer more competitive pay and strategies for retaining current employees.  
We will continue to look for ways to offer care to as many students as possible. 

Next Steps: We plan to offer trainings in the areas of youth development, and to support staff 
in building strategies to effectively work with youth.  Improving levels of 
supervision and coordination of activities are also areas of focus. 

 
Attachments: None 
 
Fiscal Impact:  Start up supplies and furnishing fees for Binkley 
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.1b 

Subject: After School Programs Report, After School Sports 

Submitter:  Mr. Rob Parry, Coordinator 

 
Background: The District maintains a number of after school programs.  These include a 

morning and after school day care program, an after school sports program, and, in 
partnership with RVEF, an after school enrichment program.  Rob Parry 
coordinates the after school sports program and will be present to provide an 
update to the Governing Board. 

 
Highlights: NA  

Challenges: NA  

Analysis: NA  

Next Steps: NA 

 
Attachments: After School Sports Program Update, 2017-18 School Year 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None  
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Board Packet 
After School Sports Program Update 
2017-18 School Year 
12-31-2017 
 
     Fall Girls Basketball Season 
     We were able to play two league games to start the season, and then the fires 
hit our community.  The week we returned to school from the fires, all teams 
played one league game. Then, instead of a tournament, the Rincon Valley 
Schools played in a scramble format at Sonoma Academy.  Each school 
participated in three 20 minute scrimmages.  We finished the season with all 
schools playing three additional league games, depending when each school’s 
bye hit.  All schools ended up playing 4-5 league games, and most schools 
participated in the scramble at Sonoma Academy High School.  
 
     Boys Basketball Season 
     The Boys Basketball Season started their league games on December 5th, 
2017.  The Rincon Valley League Season will end on January 18th, 2017.  Each 
school will play everyone once, giving each school 6 games.  We will finish the 
Boys Basketball Season with a tournament at Sonoma Academy on Saturday, 
January 27th, 2018.  We will play 8 tournament games on this Saturday crowning 
the 2018 Rincon Valley Champion at around 6:00 p.m. that night. 
 
     Co-ed Volleyball Season 
     The Volleyball Season will begin matches on March 13th, 2018, and finish their 
league season on April 12th, 2018.  Each school will receive 6 league games, with 
the end of season tournament slated for April 14th, 2018.  We will have the same 
tournament format for Volleyball.  The tournament will take place at Sonoma 
Academy High School.  We will have eight matches, with the Rincon Valley 
Champion being crowned at around 6:00 p.m. 
 
     Diane Moresi Track Meet 
     Our Annual Diane Moresi Track Meet will take place at Montgomery High 
School on Friday, May 18th, 2018.  Schools will be sent a reminder notice on the 
date of our track meet the week we get back from winter break.  Our bus garage 
has been notified of the date.  Our track meet will be the morning of 5/18/18 and 
run right up to around 12:30 p.m.  Our goal is to have all 5th and 6th grade 
students in our district compete in at least one track or field event.  Busses will 
start delivering students to the Montgomery High School Track at 9:00 a.m.,  with 



our track meet scheduled to start the first event at 9:30 a.m.  We are always in 
search of volunteers for this event.  If anyone has any leads on anyone wishing to 
volunteer, please send them my way.  All students should return to their 
campuses at around 1:00 p.m. on this day. 
 
     The only recommendations that I would make for our next school year is… to 
start the girls basketball season earlier in the school year.  This would enable us 
to finish the boys season before the winter break.  
 
     Submitted by: 
Rob Parry 
Matanzas School 
rparry@rvusd.org 
12/31/17  
 

mailto:rparry@rvusd.org






Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9. 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.1 c 

Subject:  After School Enrichment 

Submitter:  Mrs. Katie Ruppe, RVEF Executive Director 

 
Background: The District maintains a number of after school programs.  These include a 

morning and after school day care program, an after school sports program, and, in 
partnership with RVEF, an after school enrichment program.  Katie Ruppe 
coordinates the after school enrichment classes and will be present to provide an 
update to the Governing Board. 

 
The Rincon Valley Education Foundation took over the responsibilities of running 
the After School enrichment program about three years ago when the laws for 
collecting class fees changed and limited the ability of the District to charge for the 
program. 

Highlights: The Foundation has added an array of classes, including cooking, Spanish, Choir, 
fencing, sewing, creative writing and more.  Show Biz Kids continues to be highly 
successful, filling up four classes at three different sites twice a year.  Classes are 
being offered at all sites – and most meet the minimum enrollment requirements 
set by the teachers.  

Challenges: The biggest challenge:  Space, space, and….space!  

Analysis: The After School Enrichment program continues to be successful and to add value 
to our District.  The online enrollment process has made tracking the program 
much easier and more efficient.  RVEF will continue with Fall, Winter, and Spring 
Sessions, and with the Summer Show Biz Kids camp.  As space becomes 
available, RVEF will expand the summer program to include additional camps as 
well.  RVEF has started promoting teaching after school enrichment classes to our 
current full and part time District teaching staff.  There is some initial interest – 
and as time permits we will continue to pursue this avenue. 

Next Steps: RVEF  will continue with this popular program – and continue to look for new and 
innovative classes.  We will continue to promote the opportunity to teach a 
specialty class with our current teaching population in the hopes of opening up 
classroom space as an option for the program. 

Attachments: None.  
 
Fiscal Impact: Donation to the district for use next year 
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.2a 

Subject: Music Program Report 

Submitter:  Dr. Terry Metzger, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum 

 
Background: RVUSD’s music program is funded through a parcel tax. We thank the voters of 

our community for their generosity in supporting the performing arts. The program 
includes general music in K-3, and instrumental and choral music in grades 4-8.  

 
Highlights: As seen in the attached report, participation in instrumental and choral music 

programs remains strong district-wide. We are delighted to offer band and 
orchestra programs, both of which have good participation. All K-3 classes receive 
at least 27 classroom music sessions each school year.  

Challenges: From a core instruction standpoint, classroom (general) music in the primary 
grades is easily managed as the whole class participates at once. Instrumental 
music at the middle school level is handled as a zero-period. In the intermediate 
grades, band and orchestra are pull-out programs with students attending two 
sessions per week (sectional and ensemble). This model provides challenges for 
core instruction. District and site administrators discussed this at length last spring 
and are interesting in exploring other delivery models. Dr. Pandolfo and I met with 
music teachers and a principal representative late last spring for an initial 
discussion. 

Analysis: For context, we have about 1300 students in grades 4-6 and about 300 students in 
grades 7-8. At the elementary level, 571 students are participating in band or 
orchestra (about 44%) and 223 students are participating in chorus (about 17%). At 
the middle school level 83 students are participating in band or orchestra at the 
(about 28%) and 29 students are participating in chorus (about 10%). Students (and 
parents) are clearly interested and committed to music and research consistently 
suggests positive academic outcomes associated with music education. We are 
committed to continuing music in RVUSD. However, we need to determine if 
another delivery model could better support core academic instruction. 

Next Steps: Further explore delivery models for music instruction 

Attachments: 2017-18 Music Participation Report 

Fiscal Impact: None at this time, possible additional costs if a new delivery model is selected.  

Recommendation: For discussion only 

 



As of December 21, 2017 

Rincon Valley Union School District 
Student Participation in Band/Chorus Programs 

2016-17 and 2017-18 
 
K-6 Band, Orchestra, and Chorus: 

 Beginning  
Band 

Advanced  
Band 

Beginning  
Orchestra 

Advanced  
Orchestra 

Chorus 

School 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 2016-17 2017-18 
Austin Creek 61 

 
49 36 38 7 12 12 8 33 48 

Binkley 35 25 15 25 15 6 8 8 38 27 
Madrone 45 26 30 23 10 10 9 12 32 32 
Matanzas 32 40 33 34 13 15 12 9 45 31 
Sequoia 33 39 31 25 10 10 6 7 35 24 
Village 35 34 33 23 9 10 6 8 25 35 
Whited 35 36 25 23 7 10 10 6 27 26 

K-6 Totals 276 249 202 191 71 73 63 58 235 223 
 
 
Other: 

 2016-17 2017-18 
Honor Choir (4-6) 55 65 
Marching Band 72 Starts in March/April 

Abra-Ca-Jazz 26 Starts mid-January 

RVCS Chorus (formerly Glee) 19 29 
RVCS Jazz Band 18 15 
RVCS Band -Seq 22 26 
RVCS Band - Mtz 20 19 
RVCS Orchestra - Seq 3 8 
RVCS Orchestra – Mtz 15 15 
Guitar   Binkley 10  

Village 6 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.2b 

Subject: California School Dashboard 

Submitter:  Dr. Terry Metzger, Assistant Superintendent, Curriculum 

 
Background: Last spring, California rolled out its new accountability system, known as the 

California School Dashboard. The Dashboard focuses on the eight state priorities 
(addressed in the Local Control Accountability Plan – LCAP) and measures both 
status and change to place schools and districts on a 5x5 color-coded grid. 
Additionally, several local indicators are reported as Met, Not Met, or Not Met for 
Two Years. 

 
Highlights: The CA School Dashboard has been updated as of December 2017. Because the 

information is reported by Local Education Agency (LEA), as evidenced by an 
LCAP, it is not possible to see our entire district on one 5x5 grid on the 
Dashboard. Each charter school is considered its own LEA. The three schools 
represented in the Rincon Valley Union School District are Austin Creek, Sequoia, 
and Madrone. Each school can be viewed separately. 

Challenges: Not being able to see our district as a whole has been challenging, as it requires 
time-consuming manual compilation to assess our overall progress as an 
organization, particularly in regard to sub-group performance.  

Analysis: The attached 5x5 Grids show where each of our school placed for the following 
indicators: English Learner Progress, English Language Arts, Mathematics, and 
Suspension Rate.  We will discuss our analysis and next steps at the Board 
meeting. 

 
 Next Steps: TBD 
 
Attachments: Compilation of School Placements on 5x5 Grids for December 2017 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None  
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Suspension Rate CA School Dashboard, December 2017 

 

Level 
Increased 

Significantly 
(Change) 

Increased 
(Change) 

Maintained 
(Change) 

Declined 
(Change) 

Declined 
Significantly 

(Change) 

Very Low 
(Status) 

N/A     

Low 
(Status) 

N/A Austin Creek (+0.4%) 
RVUSD (+0.3%) 

  Madrone (-1.1%) 

Medium 
(Status) 

 Binkley (+0.4%) 
Sequoia (+1.4%) 
Spring Creek-

Matanzas (+1.0%) 
Village (+0.4%) 
Whited (+0.9%) 

  
 

 

High 
(Status) 

     

Very High 
(Status) 

RVCS (+4.2%)     

*(--) = change in suspension rate 

 



English Learner Progress CA School Dashboard, December 2017 

 

Level 
Declined 

Significantly 
(Change) 

Declined 
(Change) 

Maintained 
(Change) 

Increased 
(Change) 

Increased 
Significantly 

(Change) 

Very High 
(Status) 

    Madrone (+25.7%) 
RVUSD (+19.2%) 

High 
(Status) 

 Whited (-5.5%)  Binkley (+2.9%)  

Medium 
(Status) 

     

Low 
(Status) 

 Spring Creek-
Matanzas (-4.8%) 

Village (-3.5%) 

   

Very Low 
(Status) 

     

RVCS, Austin Creek and Sequoia don’t have enough ELs to receive a color ranking. 

  



English Language Arts CA School Dashboard, December 2017 

 

Level 
Declined 

Significantly 
(Change) 

Declined 
(Change) 

Maintained 
(Change) 

Increased 
(Change) 

Increased 
Significantly 

(Change) 

Very High 
(Status) 

 Austin Creek (-8.7)   RVCS (+28.9) 

High 
(Status) 

  Sequoia (-0.4) 
RVUSD (-2.4) 

  

Medium 
(Status) 

 Binkley (-7.4) 
Village (-7.2) 

Madrone (-1.7) Whited (+5.3)  

Low 
(Status) 

  Spring Creek-
Matanzas (-2.3) 

  

Very Low 
(Status) 

     

*(--) = change in “Distance from Level 3” 

 

 



Mathematics CA School Dashboard, December 2017 

 

Level 
Declined 

Significantly 
(Change) 

Declined 
(Change) 

Maintained 
(Change) 

Increased 
(Change) 

Increased 
Significantly 

(Change) 

Very High 
(Status) 

   Austin Creek (-4.5)  

High 
(Status) 

 Sequoia (-3.1)  RVUSD (+3.5)  

Medium 
(Status) 

  Village (-2.2) 
Whited (+2.9) 

Binkley (+5.3) 
Madrone (+4.6) 
 

RVCS (+18.6) 

Low 
(Status) 

   Spring Creek-
Matanzas (-3.9) 

 

Very Low 
(Status) 

     

*(--) = change in “Distance from Level 3” 

 

 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.3a 

Subject: Student Attendance for 2017-18 

Submitter:  Mrs. Cathy Myhers, Assistant Superintendent, Student Services 

 
Background: Through the hard work of our site teams, we are continuing to see an 

increase in student attendance.  Systems are in place to monitor individual 
students and to meet with families in an effort to help them overcome any 
barriers to good attendance.  The 2017/2018 school year will be our third 
year of having counselors and office clerks in place to support our 
attendance work.  

 
 
Highlights: Our end of the year (P-2) Average Daily Attendance (ADA) has continued 

to improve over the last few years.  The percentages that we have reported 
to the state are: 
14/15     95.8% 
15/16     96.2% 
16/17     96.4% 

 
See graphs for district trends on Truancy and Chronic Absenteeism. These 
numbers are based on the first 80 days of each school year.  2017/2018 
includes 11 non-student days due to the wildfires. 

  

 
    
  
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 
Challenges: We are beginning to monitor “early pick-ups” as an impact on attendance and 

student learning.  Students who are picked up more than 30 minutes before the 
end of the school day, without a valid reason, are considered truant.  Information 
on this is being communicated to parents in an effort to reduce the number of 
students who are picked up early. There has been an overall improvement in 
student attendance through the efforts of our site teams.  

  

Analysis: We will continue to work with families on recognizing the importance of students 
being at school, every day and on time.  We have some work to do around the 
philosophy that some parents have about taking vacations during time school is in 
session.  The value of spending time with family and the educational opportunities 
are recognized, AND they are not excused absences.  Through our ongoing 
communications with parents we expect that we will continue to see improved 
attendance for all of our students. 

 
Next Steps:  Next steps include clearly communicating the tardy and truancy  
  guidelines to parents.  This includes the new monitoring of early picks-ups.   The 

counseling staff have positive attendance incentives at the school sites and 
recognize that many times, the absences and tardies are beyond student control.   

 

 
Attachments:  None 
 
Fiscal Impact:   Increased attendance has a direct and positive impact on funding. 
  
Recommendation:  For discussion only 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.3b 

Subject: Student Discipline 

Submitter:  Mrs. Cathy Myhers, Assistant Superintendent, Student Services 

 
Background: Rincon Valley continues to have a low number of suspensions and only 1 

expulsion over the last 5 years.   The implementation of Restorative 
Practices has moved the district to a more restorative based system and 
away from a punitive system.   Counselors and Administrators work 
together with students to understand the impact of their actions.  Most 
educators and community members recognize that simply suspending a 
student as a means of correction, is not effective.  When a student is 
removed from the situation and is not a part of the reparation they have no 
sense of responsibility for their actions or a role in addressing the impacted 
relationships.  

 
Highlights: The biggest highlight is the change in the way we look at student behavior.  

More discussions around the needs of the child are being had.  For a 
teacher trying to work through the curriculum, having a student who is 
disruptive, is still a challenge.  When meeting with that teacher though, the 
conversation includes concern about how to best serve that student, in 
addition to the others in the classroom.  This shift is a big step towards 
working to support all students.  

 
Challenges: Nationwide, schools are seeing an increase in student behaviors.  The 

behaviors are more aggressive and are being observed in younger 
students.  Rincon Valley has seen the same trend.   

  

Analysis: Rincon Valley has implemented Social-Emotional programs to help build 
student skills.  With the increase in technology use, students are spending 
less time engaged with others which is the natural way for children to learn 
how to interact and cope through challenges.   Children are coming into our 
schools less ready for the academic and classroom demands. 

 
Next Steps:  Our next steps are multi-directional.  We need to continue to educate our 

students in understanding their feelings (Kimochis), identifying ways that 
they can help themselves when something is bothering them (Toolbox) and 
in how their actions impact others in their community (Restorative 
Practices).    We also need to evaluate our classrooms.  How are we 
engaging students and ensuring that instruction is accessible to ALL  
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 
 
students?  Through our Educational Leadership training, administration is 
looking closely at Engagement and refining our common understanding of 
what that is.  The third area to continue to support is with parents on how to 
make the home environment a place where students can extend their 
social/emotional learning. 
As a District we will be creating a Behavior work group with teacher 
representatives, principals and behaviorists/psychologists.  This group will 
look at the immediate needs of our District including the creation of an In 
School Suspension (ISS) Program.   

 
Attachments: Handouts at the Board Meeting with specific data on suspensions and trends 
 
Fiscal Impact: None   
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.4 

Subject: Safety Training Plan 

Submitter:  Dr. Tony Roehrick, Superintendent 

 
Background: The Governing Board established Local Goal 7.7 under Professional Development 

to develop a district-wide plan to provide professional development to employees 
in the areas of digital citizenship, sexual harassment prevention, child abuse 
reporting, and in our emergency procedures. 

 
Highlights: Employees are provided annual information regarding responsible use of district 

provided technology.  A more comprehensive training is being developed through 
our web-based training system, Target Solutions. 

 
All employees that supervise others are required to take sexual harassment 
training.  These employees take this training every other year.  The personnel 
department maintains records of when the training occurs to ensure this is kept 
current.  Employees scheduled for this training this year have either completed the 
training or have registered for a training.  Other employees receive information 
annually about sexual harassment, including definitions and how to report an 
incident.   

 
This fall, all employees participated in on-line training through Target Solutions in 
mandated child abuse reporting requirements.  Included in the training was a post 
assessment that, when passed, provided participants with a certificate of clearance.  
This training and clearance is required annually for all school and district 
employees.  
 
All employees receive emergency preparedness training each year coinciding with 
the Great California Shakeout event.  However, due to the October fires, the 
training was postponed and will be rescheduled for the spring. 

Challenges: Training requirements continue to grow.  This year, we’ve also added training 
components for hazardous materials and blood born pathogens for custodial and 
maintenance staff.  In addition, there is a new requirement for teachers in grades 7 
and above to receive annual training in suicide awareness and prevention.  Target 
Solutions is our platform for all of these additional training modules.  

Analysis: Target Solutions is a very useful platform to meet our mandated training 
requirements.  It allows us to push out the training to targeted groups of employees 
and to monitor and document employees’ compliance with completing tier 
training.  At this time, only the sexual harassment training is outside of the Target 
Solutions platform. 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 

Next Steps: Last year, the Board adopted a new emergency response plan.  We have not yet 
conducted a district test of any of the components.  Our plan is to consult with 
principals in the coming weeks to identify a component of the plan to test this 
spring. 

 
Attachments:  None 
 
Fiscal Impact:   None 
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Information Item 12.5 

Subject: Rincon Valley Charter School Registration for 2018-19 

Submitter:  Dr. Tony Roehrick, Superintendent 

 
Background: Priority registration for the Rincon Valley Charter School closed on Friday, 

December 1, 2017.  The Governing Board was provided a brief summary of the 
results at its December 12, 2017 meeting.  The intent of this item is to provide 
greater details.  

 
Highlights: Applications for the 2018-19 7th grade class increased significantly from the 2017-

18 application period.  For this year, we had 135 applicants.  For next year, we 
have 230 applicants from within the priority application period.  Applicants from 
within our own district also increased significantly.  Last year, we had 76 of 424 
(17.9%) RVUSD students apply compared to this year (for next year) of 164 of 
479 (34.2%) RVUSD students apply.  Most notably, Matanzas attracted exactly 
half of its 86 6th grade students to apply for RVCS-Matanzas next year.  We also 
continue to draw strong numbers from Strawberry School (BVUSD).  We are 
continuing to receive applications after the deadline and now have 14 students on 
the waitlist for Matanzas and 6 on the waitlist for Sequoia, even after opening a 4th 
section.   

Challenges: Of the students offered enrollment, 170 of 222 (76.6%) have accepted and begun 
the enrollment process.  Only 1 student has declined the offer and 52 have yet to 
respond. 

Analysis: Our move to a web-based application process has been very successful.  Early 
results for the enrollment phase are also promising.  With 170 accepted applicants, 
we are already well ahead of last year.   

Next Steps: We will continue the enrollment process through January 19 and to keep those on 
the waitlist informed of their status. 

 
Attachments: RVCS 7th Grade Applications for 2017-18 
 RVCS 7th Grade Applications for 2018-19 
 
Fiscal Impact:   None 
  
Recommendation: For discussion only 
 



Rincon Valley Charter School  
7th Grade Applications 

2017-2018 
 

From in district: 
                       Out of  

Sequoia   Matanzas  total 6th grade 
  

Austin Creek     6         0   60 
Binkley    12                  0   53    
Madrone      4                  1                       56  
Matanzas             0                11          64    
Sequoia        11         0              63  
Village       0       14   64  
Whited     15         2   64 
      48           28          76/424 
From out district 
               Sequoia                           Matanzas  
Kawana    1      Lawrence Jones         1   
R V Christian              1   Meadowview             1 
Alexander Valley         1     Riebli                1  
St. Eugene’s   2   Hidden Valley     1 
Hidden Valley  1   Strawberry                15 
SRACS                             2   Taylor Mount             1 
SRFACS                         26   R V Christian             1 

SRACS                1 
        SRFACS                     3 
_______________________________________________________      
  Total      34       Total      25   
   
Grand Total:      Sequoia - 82  Matanzas - 53     =  135 aps. 
   M-43 / F-39 M-24 / F-29 
Priorities: 
   Sequoia         Matanzas     Sequoia         Matanzas 
Siblings      (1)               8                     6    Live in/no RVUSD  (4)         10                  5 
Employees (2)        0                     1    Sib/no RVUSD        (5)          1                   1 
RVUSD     (3)       39                   21    Emp/no RVUSD      (6)          1   1 
         Out of district           (7)         23               18 
                   
 
 
 

2/28/17 



Rincon Valley Charter School  
7th Grade Applications 

2018-2019 
 

From in district: 
                       Out of  

Sequoia   Matanzas  total 6th grade 
  

Austin Creek    14         1   62 
Binkley     32                 0   66    
Madrone     13                 7                       68  
Matanzas              0               43          86    
Sequoia        17         0              63  
Village        1       17   54  
Whited     17         2   63 
      94           70        164/479 
From out district 
               Sequoia                           Matanzas      
SRFACS                24     Dunham               1 
SRACS   1       Kenwood      2 
San Miguel   1   Brush Creek               1 
Kenwood   2   SRACS                2 
Live Oak Charter  1   Hidden Valley           2 
Penngrove   1    Strawberry               19 
Proctor Terrace  1    Proctor Terrace          1 
Unknown   1    J X Wilson                 1 
       Meadow View     1 
       Schaeffer                    1 
       Taylor Mountain     1 
       Unknown      2      
  Total     32       Total      34   
   
Grand Total:      Sequoia - 126  Matanzas - 104     =  230 aps. 
   M-62 / F-64 M-54 / F-50 
Priorities: 
   Sequoia         Matanzas     Sequoia         Matanzas 
Siblings      (1)             20                     8    Live in/no RVUSD  (4)          11         5 
Employees (2)       6                      4    Sib/no RVUSD        (5)            3                 4 
RVUSD     (3)      69                   58    Emp/no RVUSD      (6)            0  0 
         Out of district           (7)          17               25 
                   
12/12/17 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Action Item 13.1 

Subject:  School Accountability Report Cards 

Submitter:  Dr. Tony Roehrick, Superintendent  

Background: The School Accountability Report Card (SARC) was established in November 
1988 at the same time School Improvement Program (SIP) funding was 
established.  Though SIP funding has subsequently disappeared, the requirement to 
annually produce and publish the SARC for each public school remains.  SARC’s 
must be approved by the local Governing Board and posted to the district website 
by February 1st of each year.   
 
Each of our schools has updated their SARC documents for presentation to the 
RVUSD Governing Board for consideration of approval.   

 

Highlights: N/A 

Challenges: N/A 

Analysis: N/A 

Next Steps: The SARCs have been posted to our website.  They are being translated into 
Spanish as well and these versions will also be posted when ready.  We have 
submitted our SARCs to the California Department of Education as required. 

 
Attachments: Austin Creek Elementary School 2017-18 SARC 
 Binkley Elementary Charter School 2017-18 SARC 
 Madrone Elementary School 2017-18 SARC 
 Sequoia Elementary School 2017-18 SARC 
 Spring Creek-Matanzas Elementary Charter School 2017-18 SARC 
 Village Elementary Charter School 2017-18 SARC 
 Whited Elementary Charter School 2017-18 SARC 
 Rincon Valley Charter School 2017-18 SARC 
 
  
Fiscal Impact:  None 
  
Recommendation: Approve 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 1 of 10 

 

 

Austin Creek Elementary School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Austin Creek Elementary School 

Street------- 1480 Snowy Egret Drive 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA 95409 

Phone Number------- (707) 538-2122 

Principal------- Jenny Lynch 

E-mail Address------- jlynch@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/14 

CDS Code 49 70896 6117907 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 2 of 10 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Description 
A California Distinguished School, Austin Creek is part of the Rincon Valley Union School District.  High professional and educational 
standards, along with effective instructional practices, are used and articulated at all grade levels to enable all students to succeed. A 
rigorous academic program coupled with a strong sense of community define the school and distinguish it from others in the area. 
 
Many activities such as Fine Arts Day, art and writing enrichment, hands-on science experiences for all classes,  Math Olympiad, Lego 
Education units for all grades, Sixth Grade Outdoor  Education, Author’s Day, Field Day and the National Geographic Geography Bee 
provide valuable learning experiences and build a sense of community at school. Life skills are taught, modeled, practiced, and 
reinforced. The cooperative efforts of the entire Austin Creek School community create a safe, supportive environment for learning. 
 
Our goal is to meet every student’s needs: academic, social/emotional, and physical. In our work as a Professional Learning 
Community, data collection is paramount.  Teachers meet to articulate best practices and develop instructional strategies that provide 
intervention, remediation, and support for students not yet proficient. In addition, differentiated instruction, enriched and challenging 
curriculum extensions, and instructional strategy implementation are designed to provide exciting academic challenges for students. 
 
Austin Creek Purpose Statement 
Austin Creek Elementary School provides a climate that supports active student engagement, a focused core curriculum, a stimulating 
environment for all students, a deep respect for the learning potential that students possess, and proper scholarly behavior that 
enhances learning. 
 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    56     

Grade 1    58     

Grade 2    66     

Grade 3    66     

Grade 4    66     

Grade 5    61     

Grade 6    61     

Total Enrollment    434     

 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 0.7        

American Indian or Alaska Native 0.2        

Asian 13.4        

Filipino 0.7        

Hispanic or Latino 11.8        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.5        

White 70        

Two or More Races 2.1        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 8.1        

English Learners 3.2        

Students with Disabilities 9        

Foster Youth 0.2        

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 3 of 10 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 20 20 19 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 0 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 
Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2018, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim Adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive! The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 4 of 10 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 
School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 5 of 10 

Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

88 83 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

80 82 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 253 249 98.42 82.73 

Male 125 124 99.2 79.03 

Female 128 125 97.66 86.4 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

Asian 35 34 97.14 88.24 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 24 24 100 54.17 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 185 182 98.38 85.16 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 24 24 100 54.17 

English Learners 17 16 94.12 50 

Students with Disabilities  24 23 95.83 56.52 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 6 of 10 

Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 253 249 98.42 82.33 

Male 125 124 99.2 86.29 

Female 128 125 97.66 78.4 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

Asian 35 34 97.14 88.24 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 24 24 100 62.5 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 185 182 98.38 82.97 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 24 24 100 58.33 

English Learners 17 16 94.12 43.75 

Students with Disabilities  25 24 96 70.83 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 98 100 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 7 of 10 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 14.8 16.4 39.3 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
There are many opportunities for parent involvement at Austin Creek. There is an active parent club that meets at least five times per 
year. 
 
The purpose of the Austin Creek Parent Club (ACPC) is to support the educational objectives of the school through fundraising, 
volunteerism and encouragement. ACPC assists the school in communicating information to all families.  Email blasts, and a 
comprehensive website keep the parents informed and encourage them to become actively involved at the school.  The parent club 
also provides opportunities for parents to coordinate special events such as the annual Walkathon, Fine Arts Day and Field Day.  In 
addition to the Parent Club, teachers utilize volunteers in the classroom to work with small groups of students and help with special 
projects.  Parents can also become involved through chaperoning field trips and serving as room parents for the year.  Parents who 
would like to be involved in whole school planning and program development may run for the School Site Council. The School Site 
Council meets on a regular basis to communicate information, determine school needs, and develop a plan to address those needs.  
In addition, parent forums and/or surveys are conducted on a regular basis to provide parents with the opportunity to provide 
feedback to the school. For more information, call Jenny Lynch at (707) 538-2122. 
 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 0.22 0.24 0.68 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 8 of 10 

School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
The School Safety Plans are updated annually, and the last review was in December 2017.  Prior to this, the School Safety Plan was 
reviewed in March of 1017.  The key elements of the plan include, (1) the School Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) 
a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, and (4) the district’s SB 187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled 
out in detail in the plans. The plans are comprehensive and include both the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
The staff and community of Austin Creek School work together to support the academic and social/emotional needs of the students 
at the school. We develop school and classroom rules and procedures that support the four tenets of Safety, Respect, Responsibility 
and Kindness.  These four tenets drive everything that we do.  Students are recognized when they demonstrate a commitment to 
these four tenets and positive behavior is acknowledged through a variety of methods.  Information regarding the school rules and 
discipline procedures are outlined for students and their parents in the first day packet that is sent home annually, reviewed at one of 
the parent club meetings, and shared in our weekly eblasts to the parent community. 
 
The following strategies are used to both encourage and recognize positive behavior in the classroom, on the playground, and on 
campus: 

 School-wide implementation of the “Toolbox Project” teaches and supports pro-social problem-solving techniques and 
strategies focused on increasing positive interactions among students and constructive, healthy responses to interpersonal 
conflict both at school and at home. 

 Upper Grade, fourth thru sixth grade, training in Restorative Practices.  Restorative Practices teach students how to take 
responsibility for their actions in a restorative vs. disciplinary model, and also to build empathy, or understand the actions and 
motivations of others. 

 Kindergarten and first grade students, training in Kimochis.  Kimochis is a social-emotional program which teaches students how 
to recognize, name, and share their own emotions is a positive and productive way. 

 School-wide implementation of PBIS, Positive Behavior Intervention and Support, behavior management system.  All students are 
trained in following our school rules during school-wide implementation days.  Students receive refresher lessons throughout the 
year in their classrooms or at the Caught Being Good assemblies. 

 Daily attendance awards.  Daily attendance awards are given to students in Kindergarten, primary and upper grades for arriving 
to school on time and ready to learn. 

 Daily Student Pledge.  Students in grades K-6 say the Pledge of Allegiance over the intercom every day unless there this interferes 
with a Caught Being Good assembly. 

 Trimester and year-long attendance awards.  Students who have perfect attendance for the trimester or the entire year are 
honored at a school wide assembly. 

 Caught Being Good assemblies are regularly scheduled throughout the school year.  These assemblies are divided into two 
groups for primary and upper grade students.  At the Caught Being Good assembly select students from each class are 
recognized for following our school rules. 

 ACES assemblies are regularly scheduled throughout the school year.  ACES assemblies honor students for outstanding Academics, 
Character, Excellence, and Sportsmanship.  These assemblies are held both whole school and in smaller groups for primary or 
upper grade students. 

 Monthly note cards home.  All teachers and select classified staff send students personal note cards home once a month. 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status  In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement  2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement*  Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 9 of 10 

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

20 3   18 3   19 3   

      1 
 

22  3  20 3   19 3   

      2 
 

22  3  22  3  22  3  

      3 
 

23  3  22  3  22  3  

      4 
 

33  1 1 32  2  33   2 

      5 
 

26  2  29  2  31  2  

      6 
 

32  2  26  2  31  2  
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .4 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .4625 N/A 

Psychologist------- .2 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .5 N/A 

Other------- 1.53125 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 7926.53 486.21 7440.32 66798.11 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 1.1 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.2 -10.0 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Austin Creek Elementary School    Page 10 of 10 

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
Austin Creek provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: professional development in 
strategies to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom, (e.g., gifted, English Learner, or those with disabilities), professional 
development for math instruction with fidelity to the adopted program, and social-emotional professional development for all Austin 
Creek staff to support our students social and emotional development.  Austin Creek also has supportive programs which aide 
underperforming learners in understanding core curriculum at grade level, enhance English instruction for English learners, and 
differentiated instruction to meet all learning levels - especially advanced or gifted students.  The school also offers a variety of sports 
activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that support the student's well- rounded education. 
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 1 of 15 

 

 

Binkley Elementary Charter School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Binkley Elementary Charter School 

Street------- 4965 Canyon Drive 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA  95409-3204 

Phone Number------- (707) 539-6060 

Principal------- Kelly Lister 

E-mail Address------- klister@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/15 

CDS Code 49-70896-6085229 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 2 of 15 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375  

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org  

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
Binkley Elementary School, a California Distinguished School, has stood for excellence in education for over 40 years. 
 
At Binkley we strive to be an academically rigorous place that students and teachers find vibrant and stimulating. We are actively 
committed to the full development of our students as human beings. We maintain a collaborative environment where staff is 
dedicated to helping our students learn, and where staff supports and respects each other professionally. We aim to be a place that 
all find supportive, and where acceptance is guaranteed. 
 
The state frameworks, standards, and curriculum are the solid foundation of Binkley’s program. Teachers are trained in effect ive 
research-based instructional practices that are implemented in all grade levels. Daily instruction is differentiated to meet the academic 
and social emotional needs of all students. Binkley offers during and after school interventions and supports, including and English 
Learner Homework Club. 
 
In addition to a strong core program, Binkley provides an impressive music and arts program, media center (computer lab and library), 
science lab, a physical education program, and many extracurricular activities. A lively spirit day “Camp Binkley” kicks off each school 
year with students, staff, and many parents coming together to work in the garden, clean up the campus, participate in team-building 
games, and create classroom posters relating to our yearly theme that decorate our multi-purpose all year. Binkley also offers Fine 
Arts Day, Walk-a-Thon, Multicultural Night, Literacy, Math and Science Family Nights and many other events hosted by our Binkley 
Boosters. 
 
Binkley prides itself on creating an outstanding school community where the faculty and parents work together to ensure student 
engagement and success. The open structure of the physical building caters to teachers working, planning, and sharing together as a 
professional learning community. Tucked against the foothills of Rincon Valley in a quiet residential neighborhood, Binkley is a 
wonderful place to work, play, and learn. 
 
Mission Statement 
The Rincon Valley Union School District pursues excellence in education through a differentiated curriculum focusing on rigor, 
relevance, and relationships.  The district provides a solid foundation for every student through the development of critical thinking, 
communication, collaboration, and creativity. 
 
Vision Statement 
Rincon Valley Union School District provides all students an exemplary academic education and the foundation to become productive 
citizens of their community. 
 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 3 of 15 

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    67     

Grade 1    56     

Grade 2    41     

Grade 3    57     

Grade 4    58     

Grade 5    65     

Grade 6    51     

Total Enrollment    395     

 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 2.5        

American Indian or Alaska Native 0.8        

Asian 2.3        

Filipino 1.8        

Hispanic or Latino 32.9        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.5        

White 53.9        

Two or More Races 3        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 45.6        

English Learners 15.9        

Students with Disabilities 11.4        

Foster Youth 0        

 
 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 21 20 19 164 

Without Full Credential 0 1 0 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 4 of 15 

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2017, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive!  The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 5 of 15 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       Roof repair/replacement is needed and scheduled 
for summer 2017 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 6 of 15 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

58 51 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

35 37 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 230 226 98.26 51.33 

Male 106 104 98.11 47.12 

Female 124 122 98.39 54.92 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 76 75 98.68 40 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 125 122 97.6 61.48 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 110 108 98.18 36.11 

English Learners 55 54 98.18 35.19 

Students with Disabilities  33 33 100 18.18 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 7 of 15 

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 230 226 98.26 36.73 

Male 106 104 98.11 41.35 

Female 124 122 98.39 32.79 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 76 75 98.68 24 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 125 122 97.6 48.36 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 110 108 98.18 19.44 

English Learners 55 54 98.18 18.52 

Students with Disabilities  33 33 100 18.18 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 86 79 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 8 of 15 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 20.3 21.9 37.5 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
There are various opportunities for parents to be involved at Binkley. The first priority is for our parent community to be actively 
engaged in their own children's learning process. Parents are the first and best educators in their children's lives, and play a pivotal 
role in shaping scholarly behaviors and social and emotional development. We strongly encourage parents to participate in the Binkley 
Boosters as well as develop a relationship with their child’s classroom teacher to learn ways to be involved in and support their child's 
education. Additional opportunities for helping the school community include assisting the classroom teacher with classroom tasks, 
becoming an art or dance docent, helping with fundraisers, attending or helping to coordinate special events, and attending field trips.  
We have several fundraisers throughout the year where parent help is appreciated.  At the beginning of the school year we have Camp 
Binkley, which is a day where we ask for parent volunteers to work with the students and staff to kick off the annual theme, participate 
in campus beautification projects, enjoy team building activities with classmates and cross-grade class buddies, and learn in the school 
garden. The school and district offers additional parent evenings throughout the school year for parents to learn more about school 
programs and learn about current parenting issues. If you would like more information about the Binkley Boosters or about other 
ways to be involved please call the school office at 539-6060. 
 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 2.24 2.51 2.91 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 9 of 15 

School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
The School Safety Plans are updated annually, and the last review was in the spring of 2016. The key elements of the plan include: (1) 
the District Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, and (4) the district’s 
SB 187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are comprehensive and include both 
the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
BINKLEY ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 
SAFE SCHOOLS PLAN 
2017-2018 
 
TABLE OF CONTENTS 
District Mission Statement, Safe Schools Planning Committee, Data sources 
Component #1  The School Climate – People and Programs 
Component #2 Safe and Orderly Environment 
School Board adopted procedures and policies complying with Calif. Legislature sb187 (Ed code sections 35294, Statutes of 1998 and 
sections 32280-32289) 
 
DISTRICT MISSION STATEMENT 
The Rincon Valley Union School District pursues excellence in education through a differentiated curriculum focusing on rigor, 
relevance, and relationships. The District provides a solid foundation for every student through the development of critical thinking, 
communication, collaboration, and creativity. 
 
District Vision Statement 
Rincon Valley Union School District provides all students an exemplary academic education and the foundation to become productive 
citizens of their community. 
 
PLANNING COMMITTEE 
Robin Foss    Teacher 
Kristine Warren   Teacher 
Candace Corwonski   School Counselor 
Alicia Graves    Classified Staff 
Valerie Goulart   Parent SSC Member 
Daniela Ribbecke   Parent SSC Member 
Alyssa Dossat    Parent SSC Member 
Jonathan Smith   Parent SSC Member 
Miguel Gonzales   Parent SSC Member 
Kelly Lister    Principal 
 
DATA SOURCES 
Staff Meetings 
School Site Council Meetings 
ELAC Meetings 
Parent Survey 
Student Survey 
Booster Meetings 
District Policies 
 
CONCLUSIONS FROM DATA 
The school climate and learning environment are very positive. There is a strong feeling of community. The school is perceived as a 
safe place for students and welcoming place for our members. In order to keep a clear focus on behavioral expectations (Be our Binkley 
Best!) we frequently review the three rules: be safe, be respectful, and be responsible. Our school motto is “One Team, One Dream, 
Go Binkley!” Each month, our school focuses on a character quality, explicitly teaches skills around that quality, and recogn izes 
students who demonstrate those qualities. 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 10 of 15 

 
COMMUNICATION PLAN 
Review at SSC and Booster Meetings 
 
Faculty Meetings 
 
School Newsletter 
 
Plan available in school office 
 
Plan available on website as part of SARC 
 
EVALUATION 
The comprehensive school safety plan shall be evaluated and amended as needed, by the school site council no less than once a year. 
 
COMPONENT #1 The School Climate – People and Programs 
 
GOAL #1 
Implement specific instruction addressing pro-social behaviors, using social emotional learning programs, and connecting a monthly 
theme to an overall school motto: One Team, One Dream, Go Binkley! 
 
OBJECTIVES 
Teachers will explicitly teach the rules around school so students know exactly what is expected. Teacher will recognize students 
following the rules by awarding them tickets. 
 
Teachers and counselor will use the Kimochis curriculum in Kindergarten, The Toolbox Project curriculum in first through third grades, 
and Restorative Practices and Circles in fourth through sixth grades to teach resiliency skills, conflict resolution skills, communication 
skills, and empathy. 
 
The counselor will provide small group instruction to develop resiliency, conflict resolution skills, friendships skills, and anger 
management skills for students who need additional support in these areas. 
 
Noon Duty II personnel will provide structured games during lunch recess times so students can practice pro-social behavior under 
direct supervision. Structured game schedule will be communicated to teachers so pre-teaching is an option during PE. 
 
School office will recognize students over the loudspeaker who are on time and ready to learn at the start of school, in order to 
encourage all students to have good attendance. Good attendance will be recognized weekly, and perfect attendance will be 
recognized and rewarded every trimester. 
 
School staff will implement the Advocacy Program, pairing up students who need an additional adult relationships to help them be 
their “Binkley Best” with staff members who will spend quality time with them. Staff will also implement Safe School Ambassadors in 
4th-6th grades, which develops student leadership in helping resolve conflicts and stop relational aggression, and which provides staff 
with additional data about peer-to-peer issues. 
 
Survey responses will indicate that more than 75% of the students feel safe at school and have an understanding of how to make 
better decisions when faced with difficult situations. 
 
RELATED ACTIVITIES: 
Curriculum activities including Toolbox lessons, Kimochi’s lessons 
Advocacy Program twice a month 
Safe School Ambassadors training and meetings with SSA “families” 
Communication to and with parents 
Daily games at lunch recess 
Monday assembly topics, awards, and End-of-Year Awards 
Daily morning announcements 
Social skills groups with counselor 
School-wide Kindness Month and Random Act of Kindness Challenge 
Buddy Bench 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 11 of 15 

Staff professional development days – Restorative Practices 
Release time for advocates to meet with students 
Playground behavior training days 4 times per year, and weekly assemblies addressing specific rules around being safe, respectful, and 
responsible. 
Weekly Care Team meeting to create behavior plans for individual students 
 
RESOURCES NEEDED 
Kimochis curriculum 
Toolbox curriculum 
Safe School Ambassador Training 
Time to discuss at faculty meetings 
Utilize school counselor time 
Planning time for teachers 
Restorative Practices training 
Substitutes for Advocacy Days and Safe School Ambassador training 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE FOR IMPLEMENTATION 
Classroom Teachers 
Classified Staff 
Principal 
School Counselor 
Office Staff 
 
TIMELINE 
2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
GOAL #2 
To promote a caring and connected school climate for the Binkley students and community. 
 
OBJECTIVE 
Binkley staff will maintain programs and activities intended to promote a caring and connected school climate. 
 
RELATED ACTIVITIES: 
Camp Binkley 
Student Council Spirit Days and visits by mascot 
Walk and Roll to School Wednesdays/Safe Routes to School events 
Booster’s events: Welcome Back Family Night, Booster’s Halloween Party, Make-Your-Own Craft Fair, Family Color Run, Multi-cultural 
Night, 
Playground rules and procedures- Reviewed two times per year 
Playworks games at lunchtime 
Best Behavior topics addressed at faculty and classified meetings 
Referral form to track and monitor areas of concern 
Monday morning assemblies and Monthly Dream Theme assembly 
Garden Club 
Family Literacy Night, Family Math Night, Science Fair Night, 3rd Grade Biography Report Night, 2nd Grade Three Piggy Opera Night, 
ELAC Events, Talent Show 
Positive Recognition 
Awards for displaying attributes of our school theme. 
Names and scholar cards posted 
Schoolwide ticket program 
Music Program and Sing alongs 
Parent / Student Conferences 
Cross-Age Buddies 
Drives to help those in need 
Staff vs. Student Basketball and Volleyball Games 
Field Trips into the community and assemblies such as author visits 
6th Grade reading competition and community service 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 12 of 15 

RESOURCES NEEDED: 
Site budget money 
Booster funds 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE 
Principal 
Teachers 
Parents and Community Members 
Classified Personnel 
Students 
Counselor 
 
TIMELINE 
2017-2018 SCHOOL YEAR 
 
COMPONENT #2 Safe and Orderly Environment 
 
GOAL #1 
Continue to create and maintain a positive physical environment, which promotes school pride, social, and academic success. 
 
OBJECTIVE 
Identify, teach, and implement Binkley procedures and routines for all students to show on a regular basis. 
 
Students will be expected, encouraged and recognized for demonstrating their Binkley Best by being safe, respectful, and responsible. 
 
RELATED ACTIVITIES: 
Develop and revise procedures and routines with staff at beginning of school year 
Create, teach, and post rules for the new play structure 
Purchase equipment for Playworks games, post games on signage,  and allocate specific areas of the yard for facilitated games 
Review playground games and rules for games during first weeks of school and mid-year 
Hold a classroom poster contest to promote the Binkley Best theme and decorate the gym 
Beautify the campus through cleaning monthly and planting. 
At staff meetings, Instructional Leadership Team meetings, weekly noon duty meetings, and monthly classified meetings, discuss 
problem areas and strategize solutions. 
6th graders are responsible for recycling on Fridays 
Provide support and training to noon duty team for a positive lunchtime routine, including systematic  rewards and consequences for 
playground behavior. 
Positive recognition of school spirit through Spirit Fridays, recognition of teams at school assemblies. 
RESOURCES 
Site Budget Funds 
Booster Funds 
District 
 
PERSONS RESPONSIBLE 
School Site Council 
Boosters 
Staff 
Student Council 
Principal 
 
TIMELINE 
2017-2018 School Year 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 13 of 15 

Identification of appropriate strategies and programs that will provide or maintain a high level of school safety and address the school 
procedures for complying with existing laws related to school safety, to include: 
 
A. Child abuse reporting procedures 
RVUSD Board Policy 4112.9/4212.9/4312.9/5141.4 
 
B. Disaster procedures, routine and emergency, including earthquakes, fire, and lockdown. 
RVUSD Board Policy 3514/3514.1/3515/3515.2/3515.5/3516/3520 
 
C. Procedures to allow a public agency to use school buildings, rounds, and equipment for mass care and welfare shelter during 

an emergency, which affects public health or welfare. 
RVUSD Administrative Regulation 1330 b #8 
 
D. School discipline rules and procedures 
a.    RVUSD Administration Regulation 5144.1/5144.2 
School Discipline Plan 
 
E. Procedures to notify teacher of dangerous pupils 
RVUSD Board Policy 5131/5131.7 
 
F. Policy prohibiting discrimination, harassment, intimidation, and bullying. 
a.    RVUSD Board Policy 5131.2/5145.3 
 
G. Provisions of any school wide dress code prohibiting “gang-related apparel” 
RVUSD Administrative Regulation 5132 – Refer to Section 6 “Dress”/ 5132 
 
H. Procedures for safe ingress and egress of pupils, students, and school employees to and from school 
RVUSD Administration Regulation 5142/5142.1/5142.2 
 
I. A safe and orderly environment conducive of learning 
a.    RVUSD Administrative Regulation 5131 
b.    RVUSD Board Policy 5137 
 
J. Access to the school campus (visitors). 
RVUSD Administrative Regulation 1240/1250 
 
K. Suspension and expulsion policies 
a.    RVUSD Board Policy 5144.1 
 
L. Crisis Response Plan 
a.   RVUSD Administrative Regulation 3516/3516.5 
 
M. Sexual harassment policy 
a.    RVUSD Board Policy 5145.7/4119.1/4219.1/4319.1 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 14 of 15 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status In PI In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement 2012-2013 2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement* Year 2 Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

20 2 1  19 4   17 4   

      1 
 

20 2 1  21 1 1  19 3   

      2 
 

19 3   21 1 2  21 1 1  

      3 
 

22  3  20 2 1  19 3   

      4 
 

27  2  33  1 1 29  2  

      5 
 

32  2  26  2  33  1 1 

      6 
 

29  2  31  2  26  2  
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .75 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .4625  N/A 

Psychologist------- .425 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .375 N/A 

Other------- 1.64375 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Binkley Elementary Charter School    Page 15 of 15 

Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 10359.16 2918.03 7441.13 67131.38 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 1.6 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.2 -9.5 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
Binkley provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: professional development in 
strategies to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom, (e.g., gifted, EL, or those with disabilities); supportive programs for 
moving underperforming learners to greater understanding, and enhanced English instruction for English learners.  The school also 
offers a variety of sports activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that support the student's well-rounded 
education.  
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Madrone Elementary School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Madrone Elementary School 

Street------- 4550 Rinconada Drive 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA 95409-3030 

Phone Number------- (707) 539-9665 

Principal------- Mike Herfurth 

E-mail Address------- mherfurth@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/17 

CDS Code 49-70896-6052021 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 2 of 11 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Description 
Located in the heart of Sonoma County, our school is one of eight elementary schools in the Rincon Valley Union School District.  We 
serve approximately 400 students in Transitional Kindergarten through Sixth Grade.  Madrone Elementary School has a strong 
reputation for a nurturing yet challenging commitment to the education of our children. Teachers, staff, and the administrator believe 
and provide programs on the principle that students come first. Madrone is dedicated to ensuring the academic success of every 
student.  We provide them with a comprehensive educational experience that hopefully will become an integral part of their lives. 
 
All grades are provided instruction in accordance with the curriculum adopted by the Rincon Valley Union School District Board of 
Education.  We focus, at all grade levels, on the development of literacy, communication, math computation, and problem solving.  
We strive to meet the needs of every child through the collaborative efforts of parents, teachers, support staff, and students. In 
addition to the core curriculum, students receive instruction in art, music, and physical education. All classrooms have access and visit 
our school library, computer lab, and science lab weekly.  In addition to our computer lab, students have access to iPads and 
Chromebooks that are regularly used in the classroom as part of their daily learning. 
 
Classroom teachers utilize differentiated instructional programs to meet the needs of diverse learners in their classroom.  We provide 
targeted intervention and/or enrichment programs for our gifted and talented students, as well as specialized support and English 
Language Development instruction from the classroom teacher and an English Learner assistant for our English Language Learners. 
 
The Madrone School staff is the heart and soul of the school and works hard to ensure that all children’s academic and social-emotional 
needs are met. Our comprehensive curriculum coupled with the commitment by all staff members to create an engaging learning 
environment allows the students of Madrone School to achieve success both inside and outside of the classroom. Students walking 
onto campus feel the energy and enthusiasm that supports their well-being and their success in all academic endeavors. Our staff is 
composed of teachers with diverse interests that benefit our students with a wide variety of teaching experiences.  Our success can 
be attributed to the community’s commitment to providing a safe and nurturing learning environment in which all members of the 
learning community are treated with respect, take responsibility for their actions, and act kindly towards one another. 
 
Communication and collaboration thrives at Madrone.  Weekly newsletters, our Pony Express, a Madrone School website, a Madrone 
Elementary School App, teacher websites, frequent flyers, and our marquee represent the partnership that exists between parents, 
teachers, and students. Our business partnerships continue to grow as we expand our capacity to provide a real world education. We 
are a vibrant learning community with an abundance of positive opportunities for all students.  Learning doesn't happen in isolation, 
and we strive to include all stakeholders working together for our children, and our wonderful Madrone PTA helps in so many ways 
with this.  Our school is extraordinary because we are part of a hardworking, dedicated school community, which has come together 
for the education of all our students! 
 
Mission and Vision Statement 
School Mission: The mission of Madrone Elementary School is to help students acquire the, skills, patience, and attitudes necessary to 
become happy, healthy, well adjusted, productive adults and responsible citizens; to help students become enthusiastic, lifelong 
learners, who are able to manage change; and to help students to have a positive impact on their families, their communities, their 
country, and their world. 
 
School Vision 
Madrone school dedicates itself to providing a physically and emotionally safe learning environment supported by trust, respect, and 
humor to ensure clear communication, exploration, and academic excellence for its community of learners. 
 
School Pledge:  As a member of our Madrone school community, I pledge to respect myself by making good choices; to respect my 
classmates by treating them kindly and to take responsibility for all my actions. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 3 of 11 

 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    86     

Grade 1    54     

Grade 2    50     

Grade 3    44     

Grade 4    51     

Grade 5    64     

Grade 6    53     

Total Enrollment    402     

 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 3        

American Indian or Alaska Native 2.2        

Asian 3.5        

Filipino 2.2        

Hispanic or Latino 30.6        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 2        

White 53.5        

Two or More Races 1.7        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 40.3        

English Learners 15.7        

Students with Disabilities 9.2        

Foster Youth 1.2        

 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 22 22 21 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 1 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 4 of 11 

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, review and evaluate 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2017, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive!  The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 5 of 11 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 6 of 11 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

54 53 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

41 51 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 220 215 97.73 52.56 

Male 109 108 99.08 44.44 

Female 111 107 96.4 60.75 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 73 72 98.63 38.89 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 113 110 97.35 60.91 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 93 92 98.92 36.96 

English Learners 56 52 92.86 34.62 

Students with Disabilities  30 30 100 13.33 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 7 of 11 

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 220 217 98.64 51.15 

Male 109 108 99.08 50.93 

Female 111 109 98.2 51.38 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 73 72 98.63 40.28 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 113 111 98.23 58.56 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 93 92 98.92 36.96 

English Learners 56 56 100 35.71 

Students with Disabilities  30 29 96.67 10.34 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 61 58 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 8 of 11 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 22.2 25.4 11.1 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
There are many opportunities for parent and community involvement at Madrone Elementary School. 
 
Madrone has an active PTA.  Its sole purpose is to promote and enrich the welfare and educational experiences of the children, while 
reinforcing the home and school connection. 
 
Parents are encouraged to run for election to the School Site Council. Parents on the council share information, discuss needs, 
successes, and plan school program improvements. The council develops a comprehensive plan designed to improve the effectiveness 
of the school.  All parents are invited to attend the meetings. 
 
Parents are encouraged to volunteer in the classroom and as opportunities arise on campus. It is common to have fifteen to twenty 
parent volunteers a day coming to the school and supporting students and their development.  These volunteer opportunities exist in 
the classroom, library, science lab and our garden program.  Parents also chaperone students on field trips, help with sports events, 
and participate in all of our school and PTA-sponsored events.  Madrone also offers an opportunity for parents to become Madrone 
Mentors and provide reading assistance to our children. Our Madrone Mentor Program works closely with a local active senior 
citizens’, retired teachers, as well as current parents. Thanks to our volunteers and school community who make Madrone a wonderful 
place to learn. 
 
The School and District have several committees that encourage and include parent participation.  The English Language Advisory 
Committee and the District English Language Advisory Committee, comprised of parents of English Language Learners, meet four times 
a year and share information about the English Language Development Program.  Adult English language classes, held at Madrone, 
are offered throughout the year to parents.  This program provides them the opportunity to learn and improve their English skills.  The 
Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Council (SPAC) includes parent members from each school site, and provides for parent input to the 
Superintendent and Governing Board. 
 
All parents are invited and encouraged to attend our Back to School Night, Open House, and yearly Parent/Teacher Conferences.  In 
addition, we provide opportunities for parents who need suggestions for the educational support of their children. These opportunities 
include the Latino Literacy Project and Parents as Partners program.  These meetings provide parents with skills and knowledge about 
child development as well as positive interactions between parents, students and school.    In addition, Madrone holds yearly 
celebrations for the school community. These celebrations include winter and Spring Concerts, Family Fun Nights, STEAM Night 
(Science Fair), dine and donate nights, our yearly walk-a-thon, and an evening of eating together at our pasta feed. 
 
Please contact Mike Herfurth at (707) 539-9665 for more information on ways to volunteer at school. 
 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 9 of 11 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 0.67 1.77 0.7 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 
School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
The School Safety Plans are updated annually, and the last review was in March, 2016. The key elements of the plan include, (1) the 
School Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, (4) RVSD Communication 
Plan, and (5) the district’s SB 187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are 
comprehensive and include both the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
The staff and community of Madrone Elementary School value a school where every student is free to learn and play in an environment 
that is both physically and emotionally safe, supportive, comfortable, and free from outside interference and harm. We emphasize 
the development of courtesy, self-responsibility, and self-esteem.  The school community works to reinforce and model positive and 
courteous behavior.  The school rules and discipline procedures are outlined in the Parent Handbook. 
 
The following strategies are used to both encourage and recognize cooperative and positive behavior both in the classroom and on 
the playground: 
• School-wide implementation of the “Toolbox Project” teaches and supports pro-social problem-solving techniques and 

strategies focused on increasing positive interactions among students and constructive, healthy responses to interpersonal 
conflict both at school and at home. 

• Frequent positive recognition and reinforcement (praise) by all staff members. 
• Scholarly Attributes are focused on each month: Prepared, Participate, Set Goals, Resourceful, Take Risks, and Persevere. 
• Regularly scheduled assemblies, recognizing students who best exemplify scholarly behavior. 
• A Student Leadership in which students take on leadership roles in promoting positive, pro-social behavior through activities. 
• A peer mediation program in which sixth grade students provide assistance in conflict management on school yard. 
• Madrone has a classroom buddy program where upper grade students assist underclass students in reading, math and 

classroom projects. 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status  In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement  2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement*  Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 10 of 11 

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

19 4 1  17 5   17 5   

      1 
 

22  2  18 3   18 3   

      2 
 

20 2   22  2  17 3   

      3 
 

22  3  21 1 1  21 1 1  

      4 
 

25 1 2  26  3  18 1 2  

      5 
 

30  2  25  2  32  2  

      6 
 

22 1 1  28  2  27  2  

  Other 
 

    10 1       
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .75 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .4625 N/A 

Psychologist------- .425 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .5 N/A 

Other------- 1.5875 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 9907.34 2469.10 7438.24 65924.89 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 -0.2 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.1 -11.1 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Madrone Elementary School    Page 11 of 11 

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
• Music - Provides diversity in learning through the use of the arts. 
• Physical Education/Adaptive P.E. - Emphasizes the importance physical activity for students’ health and well-being. 
• Science - Facilitates creativity and encourages knowledge development through the use of lab work. 
• ELL program - Supports the needs of second language acquisition for the English Language Learners. 
• Latino Literacy Program - Supports second language families and emphasizes the importance of reading. 
• Parents as Partners - Preparedness program to support second language families entering elementary school 
• Resource Specialist Services - Provides support to students with learning disabilities and specialized academic needs 
• Counseling - Services provided to students regarding coping skills, social skills and individual counseling needs. 
• Speech and Language Services - Provides support to students with language articulation and speech delays. 
• Occupational Therapy - supports students with fine motor skills delays and provides sensory supports. 
• GATE Program - provide enrichment activities and strategies school-wide as we seamlessly shift to the common core. 
• Drama Program - provides an opportunity for students to express themselves theatrically. 
• Intervention Programs - provides additional support to students having academic difficulties. 
• Garden Program - Emphasizes the importance of healthy eating and a balanced lifestyle. 
• Character Education – (Project TOOLBOX) teaching and learning. 
• Playworks – provides opportunities for all students to play and belong on playground. 
• Community Garden – Emphasis on Science and providing a learning living environment. 
• Accelerated Reader Program- Enhances the joy of reading and learning. 
• Intervention Support- Afterschool and in-school academic support for struggling students. 
• Physical Education Program- Researched based S.P.A.R.K.S curriculum and presidential awards that encourages activity and 

healthy living. 
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Sequoia Elementary School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Sequoia Elementary School 

Street------- 5305 Dupont Drive 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA 95409-3843 

Phone Number------- (707) 539-3410 

Principal------- Brooklynn Clark 

E-mail Address------- bclark@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/21 

CDS Code 49-70896-6052054 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 2 of 11 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
Sequoia Elementary is a Recipient of the California Academic Excellence Awards for excellence in student achievement.  Sequoia 
Elementary School is located at 5305 Dupont Drive, which is on the east side of Santa Rosa, California, located within the beautiful St. 
Francis Acres neighborhood.  There are approximately 450 students in grades K-6 at Sequoia. 
In addition to the District's Core Curriculum, the following services/programs are available: 
• Wifi classrooms supporting Technological Tools embedded into the curriculum. 
• GATE Instructional Strategies used school-wide for seamless Common Core Curriculum Shift 
• Character Education (Project TOOLBOX) teaching and learning. 
• A Bountiful School Student Centered Community Garden 
• Accelerated Reader Program developed to enhance the joy of reading. 
• After school and in-school Academic Intervention Support 
• Sequoia Parents’ Club sponsored assemblies, Fine Arts’ Day, Field Day, and Field Trip sponsorship 
• School wide inspirational morning assemblies on Mondays with the Principal. 
• STEM Instruction with hands-on activities across grade levels 
• Full-day Kindergarten program. 
• GAFE Instruction (Google Apps For Education) in Technology 32 station lab 
• Kindergarten and Grade 6 Buddy Program 
• Award Winning Beginning and Advanced Band Programs 
• Chorus 
• Physical Education using researched based S.P.A.R.K.S. curriculum 
• Intra-Mural Sports and Wellness activities during lunch recess 
• Resource Specialist and Speech/Language Specialist services and special class programs are provided for eligible students. 
• Before and After school child care is provided by “Day Care Program.” 
• Kindergarten Academy Class Rotation 
• Every student is encouraged to read daily at home. 
• Science Lab, where every student has weekly hands-on science instruction. 
• Art and Dance Docent Classroom Lesson 
• School-Wide “Artist in Residence” Mural Projects 
• GATE instructional strategies used school-wide 
• Active and supportive Sequoia Parent Club 
 
Mission Statement 
The Rincon Valley Union School District pursues excellence in education through a differentiated curriculum focusing on rigor, 
relevance, and relationships.  The district provides a solid foundation for every student through the development of critical thinking, 
communication, collaboration, and creativity. 
 
Vision Statement 
Rincon Valley Union School District provides all students an exemplary academic education and the foundation to become productive 
citizens of their community. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 3 of 11 

Sequoia Purpose Statement 
Sequoia School's vision creates a community of young scholars who have the academic and social skills necessary to effect positive 
change in the 21st century. A commitment to excellence and a strong community base contribute to Sequoia's rich educational 
tradition. The school environment fosters high academic and behavioral expectations for each student. A knowledgeable, dedicated 
staff works diligently to ensure student success. 
 
Sequoia Elementary School creates a challenging learning environment that encourages high expectations for success through 
developmentally appropriate instruction that allows for individual differences and learning styles. Our school promotes a safe, orderly, 
caring, and supportive environment. Each student's self-esteem is fostered by positive relationships with students and staff. We strive 
to have our parents, teachers, and community members actively involved in our students' learning. 
 
Our community enjoys a reputation for quality education in academics, cultural expression, and athletic achievements. Excellent 
educational and support personnel, along with beautiful and well-maintained facilities, are the keys to the quality of educational 
programs at Sequoia Elementary. 
 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    56     

Grade 1    57     

Grade 2    65     

Grade 3    61     

Grade 4    63     

Grade 5    59     

Grade 6    62     

Total Enrollment    423     

 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 1.9        

American Indian or Alaska Native 0        

Asian 3.5        

Filipino 1.4        

Hispanic or Latino 11.3        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.9        

White 76.6        

Two or More Races 3.5        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 10.9        

English Learners 4.3        

Students with Disabilities 7.8        

Foster Youth 0.2        

 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 20 20 19 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 1 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0  

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 4 of 11 

Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 
Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2017, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim Adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive!  The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 5 of 11 

Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 
School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 14, 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 14, 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 6 of 11 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

60 61 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

55 53 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 250 249 99.6 61.04 

Male 131 131 100 58.78 

Female 119 118 99.16 63.56 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 33 33 100 42.42 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 188 188 100 61.7 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 31 31 100 41.94 

English Learners 20 20 100 20 

Students with Disabilities  30 30 100 10 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 7 of 11 

Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 250 248 99.2 52.63 

Male 131 130 99.24 57.36 

Female 119 118 99.16 47.46 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 33 33 100 30.3 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 188 187 99.47 54.3 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 31 31 100 32.26 

English Learners 20 20 100 30 

Students with Disabilities  30 30 100 13.79 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 79 75 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 8 of 11 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 13.6 22 35.6 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
At Sequoia Elementary there are many opportunities for parents to get involved with the school.  Volunteering in the classroom, 
attending SPC meetings, or supporting a school-wide event are really important to the overall development of Sequoia.  It is common 
to have up to 35-50 parent volunteers a day coming to the school and supporting students and their learning.  Early in the year our 
Parent Club has an information night that encourages new and returning families to get involved in the school.  The students are direct 
beneficiaries of all the hard work our volunteers do to fund field trips, school assemblies, and special day events.  Our biggest volunteer 
day is our “Walk-a-thon” event which takes place in early October annually.  Thanks to all of our volunteers who make Sequoia a 
fantastic place for students to learn and grow! 
 
If you would like more information on other ways to get involved at Sequoia, please call Brooklynn Clark at (707) 539-3410. 
 
 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions-------  0.22 1.62 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions-------  0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 9 of 11 

School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Safety Plan 
The School Safety Plans are updated annually, and the last review was in March, 2016. The key elements of the plan include: (1) the 
School Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, and (4) the district’s SB 
187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are comprehensive and include both 
the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
The staff and community of Sequoia Elementary School value a school where every student is free to learn and play in an environment 
that is both physically and emotionally safe, supportive, comfortable, and free from outside interference and harm. We emphasize 
the development of courtesy, self-responsibility, and self-esteem.  The school community works to reinforce and model positive and 
courteous behavior.  The school/district rules and discipline procedures are outlined for students and their parents at the beginning 
of the year in the first day packets. 
 
The following strategies are used to both encourage and recognize cooperative and positive behavior both in the classroom and on 
the playground: 
• School-wide implementation of the “Toolbox Project” teaches and supports pro-social problem-solving techniques and 

strategies focused on increasing positive interactions among students and constructive, healthy responses to interpersonal 
conflict both at school and at home. 

• Frequent school-wide assemblies promoting student recognition and leadership. 
In addition, a school-wide twice a month assemblies focused on character development and leadership.  Students are active in many 
clubs and activities which focus on "Making A Difference" in students and community. GAMER DAYZ, or Student Council Leadership 
Club, students are often creating ways to build each other’s self-esteem and positive image. 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status  In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement  2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement*  Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

21  3  20 2 1  19 3   

      1 
 

22  3  22  3  19 3   

      2 
 

21  3  20 2 1  22  3  

      3 
 

23  3  21  3  20 1 2  

      4 
 

33  1 1 32  2  32  2  

      5 
 

31  2  32  2  30  2  

      6 
 

29  2  31  2  32  2  
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 10 of 11 

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .4625 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .4625 N/A 

Psychologist------- .425 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .3125 N/A 

Other------- 1.71875 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 8148.81 704.04 7444.77 68779.08 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 0.1 4.1 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.2 -7.3 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
Sequoia provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: professional development in 
strategies to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom, (e.g., gifted, EL, and those with disabilities); supportive programs for 
moving underperforming learners to greater understanding, and enhanced English instruction for English learners.  The school also 
offers a variety of sports activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that support the student's well-rounded 
education.  
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Sequoia Elementary School    Page 11 of 11 

Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School 

Street------- Spring Creek K-3 Campus: 4675 Mayette Avenue; Matanzas 4-6 Campus: 1687 Yulupa Avenue 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA 95405 

Phone Number------- (707) 545-1771; (707) 546-6183 

Principal------- Joan Boyce; Kate Westrich, Principals 

E-mail Address------- jboyce@rvusd.org; kwestrich@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/22 (SC)   https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/18 (Matanzas) 

CDS Code 49-70896-6052039  

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 2 of 11 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School is a single school at two campuses. The curriculum at the Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School 
has been developed to provide expanded enriching opportunities for students. We seek to build a strong academic foundation upon 
which students can become lifelong learners. Spring Creek Matanzas provides students with a strong research- and standards-based 
education that is aligned to the California Common Core State Standards. We incorporate high-quality instructional strategies and 
nurture and respect individual skills and talents. Teachers meet in grade-level teams, creating a collaborative culture that ensures each 
child has guaranteed access to a rigorous and viable curriculum. 
 
Students first attend Spring Creek’s primary campus where a differentiated curriculum specifically meets the unique needs of students 
from KinderBridge (transitional kindergarten) through third grade.  All students at Spring Creek have access to the computer lab, giving 
them the opportunity to begin their technological education. Spring Creek students participate in choral and instrumental music 
education in the classroom, participate in drama and drama performances, and work in the school garden. Spring Creek Matanzas 
students at both campuses also have regular access to the science lab, performing hands-on science explorations and experiments. 
 
Upon moving to the Matanzas intermediate campus, the fourth through sixth grade students continue to participate in many 
enrichment activities. All students visit the computer lab weekly, in addition to using technology via laptops carts directly in the 
classroom. All students receive weekly PE instruction from a dedicated PE instructor, participate in a high-quality drama program, and 
have access to the fine arts through the art docent program. In addition, students may also choose to participate in band, chorus, and 
orchestra and in extracurricular basketball, volleyball, and track and field. 
 
Through the cooperative efforts of the entire Spring Creek Matanzas School community, a safe, supportive environment is provided 
in which teachers, staff, and parents model the importance and excitement of learning. The development of positive character traits 
is fostered through character education featuring the “Toolbox” and Restorative Practices that enable students from kindergarten 
through sixth grade to make responsible choices and learn effective conflict resolution skills. 
 
Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School provides numerous opportunities for community engagement and parental involvement with 
the support of the Spring Creek Matanzas PTA and the Rincon Valley Education Foundation. Both of these organizations work to 
support all students through activities such as fine arts days, assemblies, drama performances, and school concerts. In addition, 
recycling programs, spare change drives, canned food drives, and community service projects teach the students the value of being 
active and supportive community members while building a sense of ownership, pride, and school community. Spring Creek Matanzas 
benefits from and fosters many community partnerships, including Safe Routes to School (in partnership with the Sonoma County 
Bicycle Coalition) and with Whole Foods Market as sponsors of garden clean up days. 
 
Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School continues to provide a safe, secure, and nurturing learning environment that emphasizes: 

 Academic rigor 

 Confidence 

 High expectations 

 A strong home-school connection 

 Academic success 

 Technology as a tool for learning 

 Respect for self and others 

 The ability to work collaboratively within diverse groups 

 The application of learned concepts to everyday life 

 
Mission Statement 
The mission of the Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School is to provide an educational program for students who are interested in and 
committed to participating in a rigorous core academic program, based upon the California state content standards and local key 
standards, with an educational experience that includes science, technology, fine arts and support the intellectual, physical, social, 
and emotional development of a student of the 21st century. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 3 of 11 

Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    97     

Grade 1    75     

Grade 2    88     

Grade 3    73     

Grade 4    86     

Grade 5    91     

Grade 6    71     

Total Enrollment    581     

 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 3.1        

American Indian or Alaska Native 3.1        

Asian 1.9        

Filipino 0.5        

Hispanic or Latino 31.7        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 1.4        

White 54.2        

Two or More Races 3.6        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 44.2        

English Learners 16.2        

Students with Disabilities 15.1        

Foster Youth 0.7        

 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 32 33 31 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 1 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 4 of 11 

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2017, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive!  The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 
NOTE:  Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School consists of two campuses.  Spring Creek houses students in grades TK - 3rd.   Matanzas 
houses students in grades 4th - 6th.  The Matanzas facility was found to be Exemplary.  The Spring Creek facility scored 98%, placing 
it in the Good category.  The Exemplary category requires a score of 99% or higher. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 5 of 11 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

   X    Two HVAC units leak at Spring Creek.  All HVAC 
Units are scheduled to be replaced the summer of 
2018. 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       Minor repairs to one window at Spring Creek is 
needed. 

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

      X           

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 6 of 11 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

43 46 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

27 32 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 327 319 97.55 45.77 

Male 161 157 97.52 41.4 

Female 166 162 97.59 50 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 100 98 98 25.51 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 182 176 96.7 57.39 

Two or More Races 15 15 100 46.67 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 148 146 98.65 28.08 

English Learners 64 63 98.44 19.05 

Students with Disabilities  61 56 91.8 8.93 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 7 of 11 

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 327 319 97.55 32.39 

Male 161 157 97.52 31.21 

Female 166 162 97.59 33.54 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 100 98 98 17.35 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 182 176 96.7 40.91 

Two or More Races 15 15 100 33.33 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 148 146 98.65 17.93 

English Learners 64 63 98.44 14.29 

Students with Disabilities  61 56 91.8 7.14 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 67 75 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 8 of 11 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 21.1 35.8 32.6 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
There are many ways that Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School encourages and provides opportunities for parent involvement.  
There is an active PTA, which meets monthly. The PTA promotes and enriches the educational experiences of the children at Spring 
Creek Matanzas Charter School by sponsoring many events and activities, including movie nights, dances, and BBQs, which reinforce 
the home and school connection. 
 
Parents are encouraged to participate on the School Site Council, which meets quarterly. Parents on the council become informed, 
share information, discuss needs and successes, and plan school program improvements. The council develops a comprehensive plan 
designed to improve the effectiveness of the school, and assists in making budgetary decisions of funds within its purview. All parents 
are invited to attend the meetings. Parents are also invited to Coffee with the Principals several times a year. 
 
Teachers are pleased to have parent volunteers in the classroom. Other volunteer opportunities exist in the library, science lab and 
garden program, chaperoning on field trips, helping with sports events, and participating in all of our school and PTA-sponsored events.  
The school honors all volunteers at a Volunteer Tea in the spring. 
 
The School and District have several committees that encourage and include parent participation.  The English Language Advisory 
Committee and the District English Language Advisory Committee, composed of parents of English language learners, meet four times 
a year to become informed and share information about the English Language Development Program.  Parents of our English learners 
are invited to be active members of ELAC to ensure that the input of this important parent group and community is incorporated into 
the Spring Creek Matanzas strategic plan and that the needs of all students are met. Adult English language classes, held at one of the 
district’s school sites, are offered throughout the year to our district parents, providing them the opportunity to learn and improve 
their English skills.  The Superintendent’s Parent Advisory Council includes parent members from each school site, and provides 
opportunities for parent input to the Superintendent and Governing Board regarding programs and priorities for the District. 
 
All parents are invited and encouraged to attend Back to School Night and parent conferences.  In addition, we hold several events 
throughout the year for the school community such as winter and spring concerts, Welcome Back BBQ, family fun nights, and Open 
House. 
 
Please contact the school principals for more information on ways to volunteer at school. 
 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 9 of 11 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 1.74 1.44 2.43 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 
School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Safety Plan 
The School Safety Plans are updated annually, and the last review was in March, 2017. The key elements of the plan include, (1) the 
school mission, (2) a description of the school climate, (3) a description of a safe and orderly environment, and (4) the district’s SB 
187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are comprehensive and include both 
the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
The staff and community of Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School value a school where every student is free to learn and play in an 
environment that is both physically and emotionally safe, supportive, comfortable, and free from outside interference and harm. We 
emphasize the development of respectful, responsible, and safe behavior.  The school community works to reinforce and model this 
behavior.  The school rules and discipline procedures are distributed to all families at the beginning of the year. 
 
The following strategies are used to both encourage and recognize cooperative and positive behavior both in the classroom and on 
the playground: 
• School-wide implementation of the “Toolbox Project” and Restorative Practices teaches and supports pro-social problem-

solving techniques, strategies focused on increasing positive interactions among students and constructive, and healthy 
responses to interpersonal conflict both at school and at home. 

• Frequent positive recognition and reinforcement by all staff members. 
• “Cheetah Chirp” and “Diligent Dolphins” slips given out by staff members for students who are being safe, responsible, 

respectful, and kind.  Students can redeem their slips for awards. 
• Regularly scheduled assemblies recognize students who exemplify scholarly behavior. 
• Student Council promotes leadership by modeling positive behavior and through sponsoring school spirit activities. 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status In PI In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement 2011-2012 2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement* Year 3 Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 10 of 11 

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

19 4 2  18 4 1  19 5   

      1 
 

20 4   21 3 1  18 4   

      2 
 

20 3 1  20 2 2  21 1 3  

      3 
 

22  4  17 5   16 5   

      4 
 

31  2  32  3  27  3  

      5 
 

29  3  32  2  30  3  

      6 
 

22 1 3  29  3  20 2 2  

  Other 
 

    9 2   6 1   
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .75 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .775 N/A 

Psychologist------- 1.0 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .4 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist 1.4 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- 1.125 N/A 

Other------- 2.7475 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 10216.77 2782.62 7434.15 63424.30 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A -0.1 -4.0 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.1 -14.5 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School    Page 11 of 11 

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
Spring Creek Matanzas Charter School provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: 
professional development in strategies to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom (e.g., gifted, EL, or those with disabilities); 
supportive programs for moving underperforming learners to greater understanding (intervention), and enhanced English instruction 
for English learners.  The school also offers a variety of sports activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that 
support the student's well-rounded education.  
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Village Elementary Charter School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Village Elementary Charter School 

Street------- 900 Yulupa Avenue 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA 95405-7018 

Phone Number------- (707) 545-5754 

Principal------- Cecilia Holt 

E-mail Address------- cholt@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/23 

CDS Code 49-70896-6052070 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 2 of 11 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Village Charter School 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Description 
Village Elementary School is a 2012 California Distinguished School is located in the heart of Montgomery Village in East Santa Rosa. 
It is the second school in the Rincon Valley Union School District, and exemplifies the district’s objective of excellence in education. 
Village Elementary School fosters a learning environment where all students can achieve excellence in academics while involving 
themselves in a community of kindergarten through sixth grade learners. Students will develop socially and emotionally within a safe 
and nurturing environment where they will feel supported in their development as young learners. We exert great effort to build a 
community of responsible, respectful learners so our students develop into engaged and informed global citizens. Part of this means 
using all available resources to support learning and acclimate students to current technology. We have a responsibility to offer an 
exceptional education, but we believe that this is most effectively done when students feel comfortable and valued at school. Every 
month our students come together for the Student of the Month Assembly.  Assemblies provide a regular time to actively build our 
school community by physically coming together to recognize student achievement and our school successes, as well as reinforce our 
educational purpose. 
 
VISION 
The vision of the Village Elementary Charter School is to provide an educational program for students who are interested and 
committed to participating in a rigorous core academic program, where all children have the opportunity to develop healthy self-
esteem, self-motivation, pride in workmanship, use of common sense, the application of good citizenship and personal responsibility. 
Village Elementary Charter is to provide opportunities for students to develop critical thinking skills and problem-solving techniques, 
as well as independent learning skills to assist them through adulthood. Our vision is rooted in the belief that all students are learners 
who can develop the essential skills needed to become a productive contributing citizen to a global society. 
 
MISSION 
The Village Charter School pursues excellence in elementary school education where students will make connections among ideas and 
people which build relationships that result in a greater understanding of the world around them, be provided with a rigorous course 
of study and effective researched-based instruction by highly qualified teachers, demonstrate an “I-can” attitude and understand that 
success is a direct result of hard work and best effort, understand the importance of inquiry-based and self-directed learning, develop 
critical thinking and logical reasoning strategies and apply them, and obtain age appropriate 21st century technology skills that will 
allow them to be competitive in the academic setting. 
 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    55     

Grade 1    53     

Grade 2    57     

Grade 3    58     

Grade 4    61     

Grade 5    61     

Grade 6    63     

Total Enrollment    408     

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 3 of 11 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 5.1        

American Indian or Alaska Native 2.2        

Asian 4.4        

Filipino 1.7        

Hispanic or Latino 37.5        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 2.2        

White 43.1        

Two or More Races 3.4        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 45.3        

English Learners 20.3        

Students with Disabilities 11.8        

Foster Youth 0.5        

 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 21 21 20 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 0 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 4 of 11 

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2017, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim Adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive!  The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 5 of 11 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 6 of 11 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

51 51 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

45 42 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 249 242 97.19 50.83 

Male 132 127 96.21 49.61 

Female 117 115 98.29 52.17 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian 13 11 84.62 54.55 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 94 94 100 35.11 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 105 104 99.05 62.5 

Two or More Races 14 14 100 64.29 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 113 108 95.58 35.19 

English Learners 73 68 93.15 32.35 

Students with Disabilities  35 34 97.14 8.82 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 7 of 11 

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 249 247 99.2 42.11 

Male 132 131 99.24 47.33 

Female 117 116 99.15 36.21 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian 13 13 100 23.08 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 94 94 100 27.66 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 105 104 99.05 56.73 

Two or More Races 14 14 100 57.14 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 113 113 100 23.89 

English Learners 73 72 98.63 20.83 

Students with Disabilities  35 34 97.14 8.82 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 73 69 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 8 of 11 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 17.2 42.2 32.8 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
Parents are encouraged and invited to participate in variety of ways at Village Elementary.  There is an active Parents Club which meets 
monthly, the purpose of which is to promote and enrich the welfare and educational experiences of the children at Village Elementary, 
and to reinforce the home and reinforce the home and school connection. Parents are encourage to run for election to the School Site 
Council, which meets several times a year.  Parents on the council become informed, share information, discuss needs and successes, 
and plan school program improvements.  The council develops a comprehensive plan designed to improve the effectiveness of the 
school, and assists in making budgetary decisions of funds within its purview.  All parents are invited to attend the meetings. We have 
an English Language Advisory Committee (ELAC) member who represents our parents of children who are English Learners at our own 
Site Council meetings and also at the district level. Additionally, the parent club has a strong voice in the school and engages the 
outside community and encourages parents to be involved. The purpose of the Parent’s Club is to promote and enrich the welfare and 
educational experiences of the children at Village Elementary, and to reinforce the home and school connection. 
 
Village Elementary student body is diverse representing many different cultural, ethnic, religious and racial backgrounds.  It is this 
diversity that makes Village school so rich. It also creates an added responsibility to provide learning materials and programs that are 
representative and inclusive of our families as well as provide opportunities for building a strong community both within and outside 
our school environment.  To that end, the Multicultural Education Committee was formed. The MEC’s goal is to help teachers, students 
and families talk about and celebrate our differences and similarities in a meaningful way so that our students learn how to appreciate 
differences instead of fear them.  By teaching our students how to connect with each other, we are creating an accepting, nurturing 
school environment, and also teaching life skills that will allow them to become culturally competent members of society.  The MEC 
launched a campaign to expand multi-cultural educational opportunities at Village Elementary. 
 
Working together, families and staff held a school wide festival to celebrate the diverse cultural backgrounds represented at our 
school, purchased new books and materials that are representative of a diverse student body and created assemblies with speakers, 
dance, music and arts performers who connected to our students and inspired them to learn about other cultures. 
 
The Latino Family Literacy Project “designed to teach family reading routines to English and Spanish speaking parents and children,” 
helps bring our significant Spanish-speaking parent population into the school as active members and learners as they become more 
involved in the literacy education of their children. This ten-week program is offer both in the fall and spring. 
 
We encourage and welcome parents volunteers, in the classroom, on field trips, helping with intramural sports, science lab and library, 
and participating in all of our school and Parent’s Club sponsored events.  Our school honors all volunteers at a Volunteer Celebration 
in the spring. 
 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 9 of 11 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 0.22 0.7 1.13 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 
School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
The School Safety Plans are updated annually, and the last review was in September 2017.   The key elements of the plan include, (1) 
the School Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, and (4) the district’s 
SB 187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are comprehensive and include both 
the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
The Staff and community of Village Elementary believe that we have a responsibility to provide an environment that is physically safe 
and where students feel comfortable and valued.  We use the comprehensive program Foundations Establishing Positive Discipline 
Polices that is an on-going cycle of school improvement focusing on guidelines for success, for all students.  We have established safe, 
responsible, and respectful behavior and common procedures in our common areas and have a variety of behavior supports for our 
students.  The school counselor provides training and oversees to our Peer Mediator program where 6th graders are trained in conflict 
resolution and the use of Toolbox tools to facilitate and resolve issues during playtime of 1st-3rd grade students. Toolbox is being fully 
implemented school wide.  This program develops children’s resiliency, self-mastery, and empathy for others. Toolbox teaches and 
supports pro-social problem solving techniques and strategies focused on increasing positive interactions among students and 
constructive, healthy responses to interpersonal conflict both at school and at home. We provide recognition and reinforcement by 
frequent positive reinforcement.  Eagle Awards given out daily by all staff members for students who are be safe, responsible, and 
respectful. We have a Student Council in which students take on leadership roles by participating in our Student of the Month 
Assemblies, organizing and developing “spirit” days, promoting school spirit and altruistic endeavors. 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status In PI In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement 2013-2014 2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement* Year 1 Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 10 of 11 

Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

20 3   18 3   18 3   

      1 
 

20 2 1  19 3   18 3   

      2 
 

20 3   20 2 1  19 3   

      3 
 

23  3  20 3   19 3   

      4 
 

32  2  30  2  31  2  

      5 
 

31  2  32  2  31  2  

      6 
 

28  2  28  2  32  2  
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .75 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .4625 N/A 

Psychologist------- .425 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .625 N/A 

Other------- 1.53125 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 10316.30 2887.16 7429.14 62197.69 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A -0.1 -5.8 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.0 -16.2 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Village Elementary Charter School    Page 11 of 11 

Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
Village provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: professional development in 
strategies to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom, (e.g., gifted, EL, or those with disabilities); supportive programs for 
moving underperforming learners to greater understanding, and enhanced English instruction for English learners.  The school also 
offers a variety of sports activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that support the student's well-rounded 
education.  
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 1 of 10 

 

 

Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School 

Street------- 4995 Sonoma Highway 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA  95409 

Phone Number------- (707) 539-2400 

Principal------- Beth Acosta 

E-mail Address------- bacosta@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/16 

CDS Code 49-70896-6052047 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 2 of 10 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D.  

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Description 
Whited Elementary is a K-6 charter elementary school with about 450 students residing in the Rincon Valley Union School District, 
Santa Rosa, California. Located in the heart of Sonoma County, Whited is one of eight K-6 schools in RVUSD. As a neighborhood school, 
Whited was built in 1954 and completely renovated in 2006. Our campus hosts a well-appointed science lab, library, day-care rooms, 
cafeteria, and state of the art classrooms each equipped with Phonic Ear and Document Cameras for our diverse student body. The 
Whited campus is community oriented and used after hours for enrichment classes, sports and childcare. 
 
Mission and Vision Statement 
Whited Charter School, a California Distinguished School, truly reflects its mission statement. 
 
Our Mission 
The Whited School Community dedicates itself to facilitating the growth of lifelong learning potential and a global awareness in a safe, 
responsible, and respectful environment. Our school motto is: All Eagles Soar, Whatever it Takes 
 
As a result, the Whited community of staff, students, and parents working together proudly has seen recognition by the California 
State Department of Education as a top performing school compared to similar schools.  In addition, Whited has been selected as a 
“Spotlight School” by the Sonoma County Office of Education, a "Showcase School” by the Sonoma County Association of School 
Administrators, and was one of only five elementary schools in Sonoma County in 2008 to be selected as a California Distinguished 
School. This, in addition to being acknowledged by the California Business for Education Excellence/Just for the Kids California Honor 
Roll, reflects a thriving learning community. Our focus on meeting the needs of our GATE and high-achieving students along with the 
needs of our diverse students is a reflection of the Whited community. Whether it is offering Robotics, Math and Science Fairs, Read 
and Walk a Thons, Band and Theater productions, Fine Arts Days, just to mention a few activities, the strong partnership with parents 
helps facilitate the Whited School mission. 
 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    62     

Grade 1    66     

Grade 2    58     

Grade 3    63     

Grade 4    64     

Grade 5    65     

Grade 6    67     

Total Enrollment    445     

 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 2.7        

American Indian or Alaska Native 0.4        

Asian 6.1        

Filipino 1.1        

Hispanic or Latino 35.1        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 2        

White 51.5        

Two or More Races 0.9        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 40.4        

English Learners 14.8        

Students with Disabilities 9.4        

Foster Youth 0.4        

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 3 of 10 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 21 22 19 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 1 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0 0 0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 
Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2017 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2017, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts K-6:  Benchmark Advance, 2017        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim Adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science K-5: Harcourt Science, 2005 

6th: Holt Earth Sciences        
Yes 0 

History-Social Science K-5:  Scott Foresman, 2006 

6th: TCI – History Alive!  The Ancient World        
Yes 0 

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 4 of 10 

School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 
School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 5 of 10 

Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

49 53 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

41 41 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 264 261 98.86 52.87 

Male 146 145 99.32 46.9 

Female 118 116 98.31 60.34 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian 15 15 100 66.67 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 95 95 100 41.05 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 133 130 97.74 60.77 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 126 124 98.41 40.32 

English Learners 61 61 100 44.26 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 6 of 10 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

Students with Disabilities  47 47 100 12.77 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 264 261 98.86 40.61 

Male 146 145 99.32 40.69 

Female 118 116 98.31 40.52 

Black or African American  -- -- -- -- 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian 15 15 100 53.33 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 95 95 100 32.63 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 133 130 97.74 47.69 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 126 124 98.41 28.23 

English Learners 61 61 100 27.87 

Students with Disabilities  47 47 100 12.77 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 7 of 10 

CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 75 60 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---5--- 21.2 42.4 10.6 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
Parent involvement is a cornerstone of Whited Elementary School’s success. The school opens its doors and reaches out to invo lve 
parents, grandparents, caregivers, community volunteers and organizations through multiple venues. Our annual Fine Arts Day allows 
community volunteers to share their artistic vision and talent. Art docents provide year-long in-class enrichment. The school is filled 
with community volunteers who read and help tutor children to reinforce our rigorous curriculum. Visiting the Whited campus, one 
will see adult volunteers working 1:1 with kindergarteners to master alphabet recognition, reading with 1st graders, or extending third 
grade curriculum using Jr. Great Books, for example. 
 
In addition, there are several committees that encourage and include active parent participation.  The Parent Teachers Association 
(PTA), English Language Advisory Committee (ELAC), and the District English Language Advisory Committee (DELAC) meet regularly. 
Adult English language classes are offered for parents regularly. The Latino Literacy Project is offered to parents to help those parents 
who are learning English to read with their children. The Superintendent’s Advisory Council includes parent members from each school 
site, and provides for parent input to the Superintendent and Governing Board regarding programs and priorities for the District. 
 
All parents are invited and encouraged to attend Back to School Night and yearly Parent Conferences. In addition, we hold yearly 
celebrations for the school community including Winter and Spring Concerts, Spaghetti Night, drama productions, Multicultural Night 
and Open House. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 8 of 10 

Finally, it is worth noting our neighborhood partnerships enhance community connections and support student learning. Whether it 
is our local Valley of the Moon Rotary Club reading weekly to first grade students; kindergarteners performing songs for Senior Citizens, 
or the fire department utilizing its “hook and ladder” for a Science Fair Egg Drop, these all serve as examples of community connections 
with the Whited community. 
 
 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 1.47 0.85 1.7 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 
School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
The School Safety Plans are updated and RVUSD board approved annually. It was last approved in March, 2016.  The key elements of 
the plan include, (1) the School Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, 
and (4) the district’s SB 187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are 
comprehensive and include both the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
Students in grades 2-6 participated in a student survey that asked a myriad of questions regarding student safety, feelings of belonging 
and inclusion, as well as academic progress and support. The surveys (Healthy Kids) were structured in such a way as to allow students 
to respond to prompts by stating if they felt the statement was mostly true, sometimes true or mostly false. The following are 
conclusions gathered from the survey. 
 
Students at Whited School feel safe with over 85% reporting this true. 95% of the students stated that they know school rules and 
how to behave at school while 87% reported they liked Whited School.  81% of students reported that their teachers make them feel 
good about themselves. Data collected each year from students, along with the School Site Council Survey given to parents, is used to 
help develop yearly goals involving the school environment. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
Whited School’s discipline practice emphasizes positive actions with school-wide positive programs in place. This would include the 
Eagle Award program where students are acknowledged for being safe, responsible, respectful and scholarly at weekly school 
assemblies. The classified and certificated staff have implemented a school-wide program called Time to Teach. As a result, students 
seen in the office for negative behavior has dropped. In addition, Whited Elementary School uses the Toolbox Project to helps students 
learn and practice tools to support social/ emotional growth. We have also begun implementation of Restorative Practices in grades 
4-6 and the Kimochis program in grades K-3 to support students' social/ emotional development, as well. We love to recognize and 
celebrate students who are "Kimochis kids"! 
 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 9 of 10 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status Not in PI In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement  2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement*  Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

21 1 2  20 2 1  21 1 2  

      1 
 

22  3  20 1 2  22  3  

      2 
 

22  3  21 1 2  19 3   

      3 
 

23  3  21  3  21  3  

      4 
 

32  2  32  2  32  2  

      5 
 

22 1 2  31  2  31  2  

      6 
 

29  2  24 1 2  23 1 2  
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 
Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .75 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) .4625 N/A 

Psychologist------- .425 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .3125 N/A 

Other------- 1.556875 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Douglas Whited Elementary Charter School    Page 10 of 10 

Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 10405.13 2963.31 7441.82 67512.06 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 0.0 2.2 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 13.2 -9.0 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
Whited Charter School provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: professional 
development in strategies to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom, (e.g., gifted, EL, or those with disabilities); supportive 
programs for moving underperforming learners to greater understanding, and enhanced English instruction for English learners.  The 
school also offers a variety of sports activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that support the student's well-
rounded education.  
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 
Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, 
Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next Generation Science 
Standards. 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 1 of 11 

 

 

Rincon Valley Charter School 

School Accountability Report Card 

Reported Using Data from the 2016-17 School Year 

Published During 2017-18 

 

 
By February 1 of each year, every school in California is required by state law to publish a School Accountability Report Card (SARC). 
The SARC contains information about the condition and performance of each California public school. Under the Local Control Funding 
Formula (LCFF) all local educational agencies (LEAs) are required to prepare a Local Control and Accountability Plan (LCAP), which 
describes how they intend to meet annual school-specific goals for all pupils, with specific activities to address state and local priorities. 
Additionally, data reported in an LCAP is to be consistent with data reported in the SARC. 
 
• For more information about SARC requirements, see the California Department of Education (CDE) SARC Web page at 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/.  
 
• For more information about the LCFF or LCAP, see the CDE LCFF Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/.  
 
• For additional information about the school, parents/guardians and community members should contact the school principal or 

the district office. 
 
DataQuest 
DataQuest is an online data tool located on the CDE DataQuest Web page at http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/ that contains 
additional information about this school and comparisons of the school to the district and the county. Specifically, DataQuest is a 
dynamic system that provides reports for accountability (e.g., test data, enrollment, high school graduates, dropouts, course 
enrollments, staffing, and data regarding English learners). 
 
Internet Access 
Internet access is available at public libraries and other locations that are publicly accessible (e.g., the California State Library). 
Access to the Internet at libraries and public locations is generally provided on a first-come, first-served basis. Other use restrictions 
may include the hours of operation, the length of time that a workstation may be used (depending on availability), the types of 
software programs available on a workstation, and the ability to print documents. 
 

About This School 
 
Contact Information (School Year 2017-18) 

School Contact Information 

School Name------- Rincon Valley Charter School 

Street------- Sequoia Campus: 5305 Dupont Avenue / Matanzas Campus:  1687 Yulupa Avenue 

City, State, Zip------- Santa Rosa, CA 95409(S)  95409(M) 

Phone Number------- Sequoia Campus: 707-537-8640  Matanzas Campus:  707-308-3600 

Principal------- Sequoia Campus Site Director Amy Wiese; Matanzas Campus Site Director Hannah Bates 

E-mail Address------- awiese@rvusd.org; hbates@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/19 (Matanzas)    https://www.rvusd.org/Domain/20 (Sequoia) 

CDS Code 49-70896-0102525 

 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/ac/sa/
http://www.cde.ca.gov/fg/aa/lc/
http://dq.cde.ca.gov/dataquest/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 2 of 11 

District Contact Information 

District Name------- Rincon Valley Union School District 

Phone Number------- (707) 542-7375 

Superintendent------
- 

Tony Roehrick, Ed.D. 

E-mail Address------- troehrick@rvusd.org 

Web Site------- www.rvusd.org 

 
School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
School Description 
Rincon Valley Charter School (RVCS) is located on two campuses, one on the Sequoia Elementary School campus, one on the 
Matanzas/Spring Creek Charter campus in Santa Rosa, California. Our charter school provides excellence in middle school education 
in a small, secure atmosphere, where students hold themselves to high academic and personal standards. Our Project-Based Learning 
environment bridges all areas of the curriculum and units of study are based on Common Core and California State standards. Our 
charter school is unique, as each of our 330 middle school students is equipped with a laptop computer that connects them to the 
global learning community. Our technology-driven curriculum gives students the tools they will need to become leaders and 
productive citizens in the 21st century. 
Our experienced and dedicated staff is accessible and approachable. We believe when home and school communicate effectively, 
student success rates rapidly rise. RVCS students are on a constant growth trajectory filled with innovation, challenge, and recognition. 
In addition to our vibrant core of subject content areas, RVCS students can participate in an award-winning band and technology 
electives. Fine arts, championship athletics, and elective courses provide students the opportunity to shine in multiple environments. 
This was formally highlighted with a 2007 California Distinguished School Award. 
 
Purpose Statement 
The purpose of Rincon Valley Charter School is to provide an excellent and challenging technology-empowered program in a small 
school setting.  We provide a student-centered, project-based learning environment in which technology, fine arts, inquiry, and service 
learning are the foundational components.  We differentiate our instruction to meet the academic needs of all students.  We strive to 
develop a 21st century learner by building relationships, using critical thinking, and engaging curriculum to meet academic standards.  
To ensure the success of our purpose, we will measure and evaluate our efforts using state, district, and school standards. We are 
here to inspire students to be self-motivated, competent, lifelong learners and exemplary citizens with the help and guidance of the 
entire school community. 
 
Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade Number of 

Level Students 

Kindergarten    4     

Grade 2    6     

Grade 3    3     

Grade 4    5     

Grade 5    4     

Grade 6    2     

Grade 7    182     

Grade 8    162     

Total Enrollment    368     

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 3 of 11 

Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Percent of 

Group Total Enrollment 

Black or African American 3.3        

American Indian or Alaska Native 1.9        

Asian 2.7        

Filipino 1.4        

Hispanic or Latino 25.3        

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander 0.5        

White 60.6        

Two or More Races 2.4        

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 25        

English Learners 4.9        

Students with Disabilities 9        

Foster Youth 0.3        

 

A. Conditions of Learning 

 

State Priority: Basic 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Basic (Priority 1): 
• Degree to which teachers are appropriately assigned and fully credentialed in the subject area and for the pupils they are 

teaching; 
• Pupils have access to standards-aligned instructional materials; and 
• School facilities are maintained in good repair. 
 
Teacher Credentials 

Teachers 
School District 

2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 2017-18 

With Full Credential 14 16 16 164 

Without Full Credential 0 0 0 4 

Teaching Outside Subject Area of Competence (with full credential) 0 0 0 0 

 
Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions 

Indicator 2015-16 2016-17 2017-18 

Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners  0  0 

Total Teacher Misassignments * 0 0 0 

Vacant Teacher Positions 0 0 0 
Note: “Misassignments” refers to the number of positions filled by teachers who lack legal authorization to teach that grade level, subject area, student group, etc.  
 
* Total Teacher Misassignments includes the number of Misassignments of Teachers of English Learners. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 4 of 11 

Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18) 
 
Year and month in which data were collected: September 2016 
 
A district advisory committee consisting of teachers representing each school site, along with administrators, reviews and evaluates 
State approved instructional materials as they become available.  The focus is to align instructional materials with the California 
Content Standards in order to increase student achievement. 
 
In September 2016, the Governing Board certified that there are sufficient State-adopted textbooks & instructional materials for each 
student in Reading/Language Arts, Mathematics, Science, and History-Social Science. 
 

Subject 
Textbooks and Instructional Materials/ 

Year of Adoption 

From 
Most Recent 

Adoption? 

Percent of Students 
Lacking Own 

Assigned Copy 

Reading/Language Arts Novel Studies,  Writing by Design        Yes 0 

Mathematics Interim Adoption: Engage New York, 2014        Yes 0 

Science Holt Science and Technology        Yes 0 

History-Social Science 7th, 8th History Alive!        Yes 0 

 
School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year) 

 
The district takes great efforts to ensure that all schools are clean, safe, and functional. 
 
District maintenance staff ensures that the preventative measures and repairs necessary to keep the school in good repair and working 
order are completed in a timely manner. A work order process is used to ensure efficient service and that emergency repairs and 
safety are given the highest priority.   A specific maintenance worker is assigned to each site to help assure the school's needs are 
being met. 
 
During the 2004-05 school year, local bond funds, Measure D, and state matching funds were used to modernize all schools with the 
exceptions of Austin Creek, which was constructed in 2000, and Village School. Village School's multi-use facility and playground area 
have been recently modernized, as well as recent replacement of carpeting, lighting, and various other updating.  All classrooms in 
the other five schools received new wall surfaces, paint, lighting, cabinetry, heating systems, upgraded electrical systems, window 
coverings, flooring, and marker boards. Each multi-use facility was also completely modernized. State of the art library media centers 
and kindergarten complexes were built, and the administrative wing of each school was modernized to include small classrooms for 
special student programs, a staff room, office, and conference rooms. 
 
During the summer of 2015, local bond funds, Measure F and local reserves were utilized for modernization of the Matanzas campus.  
Included were upgraded HVAC systems, energy efficient windows, a remodeled office complex, and play field improvements.  The 
RVCS-Matanzas campus received the new construction of several classrooms, including a shared music building.  All other schools will 
receive improvements through this bond program.  The Governing Board has identified the following as key goals for the Measure F 
program. To ensure the schools offices are easily located but the public, to replace portable classrooms with modular and/or stick 
built permanent buildings, and to upgrade energy efficiency components such as HVAC, lighting, and window systems. 
 
Cleaning standards have been adopted for all schools in the district. On a regular basis, the Maintenance and Operations supervisor 
meets with the custodial staff and often visits sites to ensure the cleaning standards are being upheld. In addition, the principal 
communicates daily with the custodial staff to ensure a clean and safe school.  The district is proactive with maintenance needs and 
annually updates its deferred maintenance plan.   Work under this plan includes roofing, plumbing, heating, air conditioning, electrical 
systems, interior or exterior painting, and floor systems. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 5 of 11 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following: 

• Determination of repair status for systems listed 
• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair 
• The year and month in which the data were collected 
• The overall rating 

School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year) 
Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

System Inspected 
Repair Status Repair Needed and 

Action Taken or Planned Good Fair Poor 

Systems: Gas Leaks, Mechanical/HVAC, 
Sewer  

X       None needed 

Interior: Interior Surfaces X       None needed 

Cleanliness: Overall Cleanliness, Pest/ 
Vermin Infestation 

X       None needed 

Electrical: Electrical X       None needed 

Restrooms/Fountains: Restrooms, Sinks/ 
Fountains 

X       None needed 

Safety: Fire Safety, Hazardous Materials X       None needed 

Structural: Structural Damage, Roofs X       None needed 

External: Playground/School Grounds, 
Windows/ Doors/Gates/Fences 

X       None needed 

 
Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year) 

Year and month of the most recent FIT report: December 2017 

Overall Rating 
Exemplary Good Fair Poor 

 X                

 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 6 of 11 

B. Pupil Outcomes 

 

State Priority: Pupil Achievement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Pupil Achievement (Priority 4): 
• Statewide assessments (i.e., California Assessment of Student Performance and Progress [CAASPP] System, which includes the 

Smarter Balanced Summative Assessments for students in the general education population and the California Alternate 
Assessments [CAAs] for English language arts/literacy [ELA] and mathematics given in grades three through eight and grade 
eleven. Only eligible students may participate in the administration of the CAAs. CAAs items are aligned with alternate 
achievement standards, which are linked with the Common Core State Standards [CCSS] for students with the most significant 
cognitive disabilities); and 

• The percentage of students who have successfully completed courses that satisfy the requirements for entrance to the 
University of California and the California State University, or career technical education sequences or programs of study. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven 

Subject 

Percent of Students Meeting or Exceeding the State Standards 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

School District State 

2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 2015-16 2016-17 

English Language Arts/Literacy 
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

58 74 56 59 48 48 

Mathematics  
(grades 3-8 and 11) 

39 49 44 47 36 37 

Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 352 331 94.03 73.72 

Male 197 181 91.88 70.72 

Female 155 150 96.77 77.33 

Black or African American  12 12 100 83.33 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 89 83 93.26 56.63 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 210 196 93.33 78.57 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 96 89 92.71 60.67 

English Learners 33 31 93.94 41.94 

Students with Disabilities  33 30 90.91 43.33 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: ELA test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA.  The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of 
students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard (i.e., achieved 
Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 7 of 11 

Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group 
Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17) 

Student Group 
Total  

Enrollment 
Number  
Tested 

Percent  
Tested 

Percent  
Met or Exceeded 

All Students 352 330 93.75 48.94 

Male 197 181 91.88 45.56 

Female 155 149 96.13 53.02 

Black or African American  12 12 100 58.33 

American Indian or Alaska Native -- -- -- -- 

Asian -- -- -- -- 

Filipino -- -- -- -- 

Hispanic or Latino 89 82 92.13 24.39 

Native Hawaiian or Pacific Islander -- -- -- -- 

White 210 196 93.33 54.87 

Two or More Races -- -- -- -- 

Socioeconomically Disadvantaged 96 89 92.71 31.46 

English Learners 33 31 93.94 16.13 

Students with Disabilities  33 30 90.91 20.69 

Students Receiving Migrant Education Services -- -- -- -- 

Foster Youth -- -- -- -- 
Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total 
number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment plus the total number of students who met the standard 
(i.e., achieved Level 3–Alternate) on the CAAs divided by the total number of students who participated in both assessments. 
 
Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested 
is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The achievement level percentages are calculated using only students who received 
scores. 

 
CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students 
Grades Five, Eight, and Ten 

Subject 

Percent of Students Scoring at Proficient or Advanced 

School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 2014-15 2015-16 

Science (grades 5, 8, and 10) 81 64 78 71 60 56 

Note: Science test results include California Standards Tests (CSTs), California Modified Assessment (CMA), and California Alternate Performance Assessment (CAPA) 
in grades five, eight, and ten. 
 
Note: Scores are not shown when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical 
accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 
Note: The 2016-17 data are not available. The California Department of Education is developing a new science assessment based on the Next Generation Science 
Standards for California Public Schools (CA NGSS). The new California Science Test (CAST) was piloted in spring 2017. The CST and CMA for Science will no longer be 
administered. 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 8 of 11 

State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Other Pupil Outcomes (Priority 8): 
 
• Pupil outcomes in the subject areas of physical education. 
 
California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17) 

Grade 
Level 

Percent of Students Meeting Fitness Standards 

Four of Six Standards Five of Six Standards Six of Six Standards 

---7--- 23.7 23.7 27.8 
Note: Percentages are not calculated when the number of students tested is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for 
statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy. 
 

C. Engagement 

 

State Priority: Parental Involvement 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: Parental Involvement (Priority 3): 
 
• Efforts the school district makes to seek parent input in making decisions for the school district and each schoolsite. 
 
Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18) 

 
There are many opportunities for parent involvement at the Rincon Valley Charter School, and we believe that parent involvement is 
the cornerstone to academic achievement at RVCS. RVCS’s technology focus affords parents a unique and active way to participate in 
their students’ education every day and communicate actively with teachers. Aside from online involvement, the RVCS Parents’ 
Association provides myriad opportunities for family involvement throughout the school year.  For example, the RVCS Fall Festival, 
Game Nights, Student-Led Conferences, educational field trips, after school club activities and a variety of RVCS fundraising and school 
community events. 
 
If you would like more information about how to become more involved in the RVCS parent community, contact Amy Wiese, Director-
Sequoia Campus at (707) 537-8640 or Hannah Bates, Director, Matanzas Campus at (707) 308-3600 
 

State Priority: School Climate 
The SARC provides the following information relevant to the State priority: School Climate (Priority 6): 
 
• Pupil suspension rates; 
• Pupil expulsion rates; and 
• Other local measures on the sense of safety. 
 
Suspensions and Expulsions 

Rate 
School District State 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Suspensions------- 2.12 2.56 6.72 1.06 1.21 2.05 3.79 3.65 3.65 

Expulsions------- 0 0 0 0 0 0 0.09 0.09 0.09 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 9 of 11 

School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18) 

 
The School Safety Plans are updated and RVUSD board approved annually. It was last approved in March 2017.  The key elements of 
the plan include, (1) the School Mission, (2) a description of the School Climate, (3) a description of a Safe and Orderly Environment, 
and (4) the district’s SB 187-EC3529.4 Board Policies. Each of these areas is spelled out in detail in the plans. The plans are 
comprehensive and include both the legal requirements and the benefits of safety planning. 
 
School Discipline Practices 
The RVCS Honor Code states that student behavior is appropriate when students are diligent in study, careful with school property, 
courteous, and respectful toward their teachers, other staff, students, and volunteers. Adhering to this code ensures that every 
student is physically and emotionally safe, supported, and respected in the learning environment, and that each child is nurtured to 
achieve at high levels academically, socially, and personally. 
 
RVCS employs school-wide character education in conjunction with a character-development curriculum and a health-and-wellness 
program that promote the citizenship, leadership, scholarly behaviors, and the overall well-being of every student. School-wide buy-
in to these programs is fostered in regular assemblies, school spirit activities, and homeroom common curriculum and team-building 
activities. 
 
RVCS employs a three-tiered Discipline Rubric, which is included in the Student Handbook. The Discipline Rubric maps out expectations 
and consequences for behavior, which are clear and consistently followed by each teacher and administrator. 
 

D. Other SARC Information 

 
The information in this section is required to be in the SARC but is not included in the state priorities for LCFF. 
 
Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18) 

Indicator School District 

Program Improvement Status  In PI 

First Year of Program Improvement  2011-2012 

Year in Program Improvement*  Year 3 

Number of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 3 

Percent of Schools Currently in Program Improvement N/A 75 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary) 

Grade 
Level 

2014-15 2015-16 2016-17 

Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes Avg. 
Class 
Size 

Number of Classes 

1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 1-20 21-32 33+ 

      K 
 

13 1       8 1   

      4 
 

    5 1       

      5 
 

3 1           

      6 
 

        4 1   
Number of classes indicates how many classes fall into each size category (a range of total students per class). 

 



 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 10 of 11 

Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17) 

Title 
Number of FTE 

Assigned to School 
Average Number of Students per 

Academic Counselor 

Academic Counselor------- 0 0 

Counselor (Social/Behavioral or Career Development) .75 N/A 

Library Media Teacher (Librarian) 0 N/A 

Library Media Services Staff (Paraprofessional) 0 N/A 

Psychologist------- .425 N/A 

Social Worker------- 0 N/A 

Nurse------- .2 N/A 

Speech/Language/Hearing Specialist .425 N/A 

Resource Specialist------- .5 N/A 

Other------- 0 N/A 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data.   
 
*One Full Time Equivalent (FTE) equals one staff member working full time; one FTE could also represent two staff members who each work 50 percent of full time. 

 
Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Level 

Expenditures Per Pupil Average 
Teacher 
Salary Total 

Supplemental/ 
Restricted 

Basic/ 
Unrestricted 

School Site------- 9318.21 1676.47 7641.74 62368.39 

District------- N/A N/A 7438.55 $66,057 

Percent Difference: School Site and District N/A N/A 2.7 -5.6 

State------- N/A N/A $6,574 $74,194 

Percent Difference: School Site and State N/A N/A 16.2 -15.9 
Note: Cells with N/A values do not require data. 

 
Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17) 

 
RVCS provides a variety of programs and services to meet the needs of students.  These include: professional development in strategies 
to teach the wide range of learners in the classroom, (e.g., gifted, EL, or those with disabilities); supportive programs for moving 
underperforming learners to greater understanding, and enhanced English instruction for English learners.  The school also offers a 
variety of sports activities as well as other recreational and co-curricular activities that support the student's well-rounded education.  
 
Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16) 

Category District Amount State Average for Districts In Same Category 

Beginning Teacher Salary $47,590 $47,034 

Mid-Range Teacher Salary $65,199 $73,126 

Highest Teacher Salary $82,807 $91,838 

Average Principal Salary (Elementary) $111,947 $116,119 

Average Principal Salary (Middle)  $119,610 

Average Principal Salary (High)  $115,194 

Superintendent Salary $180,000 $178,388 

Percent of Budget for Teacher Salaries 28% 37% 

Percent of Budget for Administrative Salaries 4% 6% 
For detailed information on salaries, see the CDE Certificated Salaries & Benefits Web page at http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/.  
 

http://www.cde.ca.gov/ds/fd/cs/


 

2016-17 School Accountability Report Card for Rincon Valley Charter School    Page 11 of 11 

Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years) 

 
Professional development opportunities are directly correlated to district goals and the Local Control Accountability Plan (LCAP). With 
a focus on High Quality Instruction (HQI), we provide teachers with three full-days of annual inservice, monthly "District Wednesday" 
workshops on topics of interest/need (8 total), approximately 20 district-sponsored after school trainings annually, and 2-3 planning 
days throughout the year. A critical component of our professional development plan is coaching and mentoring through our 
Consulting Teacher program.  In addition, professional development opportunities are offered through attendance at Sonoma County 
Office of Education classes and educational conferences. For 2017-18, our topics of focus are English Language Development, Project-
Based Learning, Technology Skills, Common Core ELA and Math standards implementation, and an incremental roll out of the Next 
Generation Science Standards. On-going professional development at RVCS includes school-wide faculty participation in Professional 
Learning Communities, site membership to the California League of Middle Schools, and regular participation in site, district, and 
county level professional development centering on the Common Core Standards and teaching best practices. 



Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Action Item 13.2 

Subject:  RVUSD Annual Audit Report 

Submitter:  Dr. Joseph Pandolfo, Deputy Superintendent  

Background: California Education Code requires that the Board accept the District’s prior year 
financial audit before January 15th of every year.  The report will then be filed with 
the Sonoma County Office of Education and then passed on to the State.   

 
The most basic purpose of the audit is to confirm that the financial reports the 
District makes available to the public are accurate and that the District is following 
proper procedures in regards to the business operations of the District.  The 2016-
17 audit report confirms that accuracy of our financial reports as well as the staff’s 
commitment to following sound school business practices. 

 
Although the audit contains a more comprehensive look at the District finances 
and includes details such as capital improvements, depreciation schedules, bond 
payment schedules, capitalization et. al., the basic financial information contained 
in the report was reviewed last August when the unaudited actuals were reviewed 
by the Board. 

 
Highlights: The audit contains no findings or audit adjustments.  Findings are written concerns 

or infractions that the auditor becomes aware of during the audit.  

 

Challenges: The report identified no business procedural deficiencies.  The management 
discussion and analysis (MD&A), which is found in the audit, highlights economic 
factors that could impact the District. 

Analysis: This report reflects the excellent work from many staff members in the District. 

Next Steps: This report is the final required document of the 2016-17 financial cycle. 

 
Attachments: Fiscal Year 2017 Audit Report 
 
Fiscal Impact:  None 
  
Recommendation: Approve 
 















































































































































































































Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Action Item 13.3 

Subject:  Citizens’ Oversight Committee Annual Audit Report 

Submitter:  Dr. Joseph Pandolfo, Deputy Superintendent  

Background: In a general election on November 7, 2000, the California Electorate approved 
Proposition 39, which allows school district bonds to pass by a 55% supermajority 
of the electorate.  Bonds passed under Proposition 39 are required to have a 
Citizens’ Oversite Committee and to have both a financial and performance audit 
performed on the bond proceeds annually. 

 
 The Bond Measure passed in 2014 was passed under Proposition 39; and therefore, 

requires both a performance and financial audit, which are included in this packet.  
The purpose of the performance audit is to provide an independent assessment of 
the District’s compliance with state laws and procedures.  The purpose of the 
financial audit is to ensure the District is complying with Generally Accepted 
Accounting Principles (GAAP) for public agencies 

 
Highlights: Both audits confirm that District is following all the required criteria. 

Challenges: The Coding of expenses for construction is detailed and time consuming. 

Analysis: Bond funds have been expended in a way that is in accordance with the Measure F 
Ballot requirements. 

Next Steps: The COC will be asked to ratify these audits at their next meeting. 

 
Attachments: Fiscal Year 2017 Bond Financial and Performance Audits 
  
Fiscal Impact:  None 
  
Recommendation: Approve 
 

























































Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Action Item 13.4 

Subject:  District Air-Conditioning Proposal 

Submitter:  Dr. Joseph Pandolfo, Deputy Superintendent  

Background: Over the past year, the District’s facilities team has been working on the 
engineering and design work to enable the District to bid out to air-condition the 
remaining District schools.  The Division of State Architect approved these plans 
in November and the District accepted bids on December 15th, 2017.   

Highlights: The District received two bids for the work.  The lowest responsible bidder was 
Artnz Builders at just over $2M.  The second bid from Bell Products was over 
$2.9M. 

Challenges: The original estimate for the work was $1.3M.   Also, some potential bidders did 
not submit their prequalification paperwork in time to be considered for this bid.   

Analysis: The scope of work expanded since the initial estimate due to electrical and 
structural requirements, and construction inflation has also increased costs 
dramatically.  Therefore, in this inflationary construction environment, staff does 
not believe there is a benefit to rebid this work.  Also, Arntz Builders has done 
work with us in the past and has proven to be a reliable contractor.   

Next Steps: If the board approves the bid from Arntz Builders, work will begin in June and is 
scheduled to be completed before the start of school.  

 
Attachments: Bid Summary Sheet from December 15th bid.   
 
Fiscal Impact: $2,019,246 
  
Recommendation: Approve 
 





Rincon Valley Union School District 
Board of Trustees 

Agenda Item Summary 
 
 

Meeting Date: January 9, 2018 

Agenda Item: Action Item 13.5 

Subject: Memorandum of Understanding Between Rincon Valley Union School 
District and Rincon Valley Union Teachers Association – Catastrophic Leave 
Bank 

Submitter:  Dr. Tony Roehrick, Superintendent  

Background: On November 14, 2017, the Governing Board ratified an MOU between RVUTA 
and the District that permits RVUTA members effected by the October fires to use 
their personal leave bank for personal necessity leave to attend to the many details 
of rebuilding their lives.  There are a small number of RVUTA employees that are 
close to using all of their available sick leave days for this purpose.  Therefore, 
RVUTA has requested the Association be permitted to establish a temporary 
catastrophic leave bank for qualifying members to access additional leave. 

Highlights: The employees eligible to access the new catastrophic leave bank are those that 
were eligible to use their own personal sick leave days for personal necessity.  
These include those employees who lost their homes to the fires or whose 
spouse/partner lost employment due to the fires.  This MOU continues the 
flexibility for the Superintendent to identify others who may qualify depending on 
their circumstances. 

Challenges: N/A 

Analysis: The temporary catastrophic leave bank is to be created through donations of 
existing leave by Association members.  Therefore, there is no direct impact on the 
District.  

Next Steps: If approved by the Governing Board, the District will work with RVUTA to set-up 
the temporary catastrophic leave bank and ensure its members are aware of the 
bank. 

 
Attachments: Temporary Catastrophic Leave Bank MOU, 1/9/18 
  
 
Fiscal Impact:  None 
  
Recommendation: Approve 
 



 

 

Memorandum of Understanding 
Between the Rincon Valley Union School District 

and 
Rincon Valley Union Teachers Association 

 
This Memorandum of Understanding (“MOU”) is entered into by and between the Rincon 
Valley Union School District (DISTRICT) and the Rincon Valley Union Teachers Association 
(ASSOCIATION), on this 9th day of January 2018, to formalize our agreements concerning the 
establishment of a fire Catastrophic Leave Bank (CLB) for Association members impacted by 
the fires that began on October 9, 2017. 
 
The parties agree that the definition of a qualifying Association member under this MOU are 
those members whose: 

1. residence was destroyed or significantly damaged to require relocation   
2. spouse or partner lost, or had their their employment diminish, as a direct result of the 

fires. 
 
Eligibility will be determined by the Superintendent or designee and the Lead Negotiator or 
RVUTA President or designee for any additional Association member that believes they hold a 
reason to qualify under this agreement.  Under agreement by both parties, additional Association 
members shall be defined as qualifying members under this agreement. 
 
The parties agree to the establishment of two methods for the transfer of leave among 
Association members for the purpose of needing additional time to deal with the tasks associated 
with the fires. 
 
Method 1.  Association members may donate leave in one-day increments to a ”fire bank” of 
leave.  The bank will be open for use for any qualifying Association members.  A member must 
have accrued 20 days of leave before they are eligible to donate to the fire CLB.  

Method 2.  An Association member may make a direct person-to-person donation under which 
an amount of time, in one-day increments, may be donated to another specific qualifying 
Association member. 
 
Qualified Association members may only access the fire CLB once they have exhausted all 
previously accumulated personal leave. 
 
Both parties agree this MOU does not set precedent and is only applicable through June 30, 
2019.  At that time, any leave left in the fire CLB shall transfer to the Association’s regular CLB.  
 
The district shall establish appropriate record keeping procedures, including the total number of 
accumulated days in the fire CLB and the names of the participating members. Members will 
sign and date a fire CLB donation form.  

 

 

 



 

 

Fire Catastrophic Leave Bank Donation Form 
 
 

I_____________________, would like to donate days to the RVUTA Fire Catastrophic Leave 
Bank. I have read and understand the MOU on this issue.  

Check which method you are using to donate:  

Method 1: I have accrued 20 days of leave and would like to donate _______ days to the “fire 
bank”.  

Method 2: I would like to make a direct person-to-person donation to ____________________.  

Signature__________________________________      School__________________________  

Date____________________________  

 
 
For the Association     For the District 
 
 
_________________________      ______________________     
Robin Horgan           Dr. Tony Roehrick    
Chief Negotiator     District Superintendent  
     
_________________________            _______________________ 
Date       Date 


	Board Agenda 1-9-18
	Closed 3.1a Collective Bargaining
	RVUTA Negotiations Minutes 12-14-17
	MOU Nurse 12-11-17_ Final
	ARTICLE XIX v1_12-14-17
	Closed 3.1b Collective Bargaining
	Classified Evaluation Form TA_12-20-17
	Classified Improvement Form TA_12-20-17
	Closed 3.2 Anticipated Litigation
	Board Minutes 12-12-17
	Board Study Session Minutes 12-12-17
	Wm Quarterly  District
	Purchase Orders
	Warrants
	Beth A Board Letter
	Letter for Krista, Employee of the Month
	Info. Item 12.1a Extended Day
	Info. Item 12.1b After School Sports
	After School Sports Report
	Info. Item 12.1c Enrichment Classes
	Info. Item 12.2a Music Program Report
	Music Participation Report 1.9.18
	Info. Item 12.2b CA Dashboard
	Dashboard Dec 2017 5x5 grid - whole district
	Info. Item 12.3a Student Attendance
	Info. Item 12.3b Student Discipline
	Info. Item 12.4 Safety Training Plan
	Info. Item 12.5 RVCS Registration
	Charter School Profile 17-18
	Charter School Profile 18-19
	Action Item 13.1 SARC
	AC SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	Binkley SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	Madrone SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	Sequoia SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	SC-Matanzas SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	Village SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	Whited SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	RVCS SARC
	About This School
	Contact Information (School Year 2017-18)
	School Description and Mission Statement (School Year 2017-18)
	Student Enrollment by Grade Level (School Year 2016-17)
	Student Enrollment by Group (School Year 2016-17)

	A. Conditions of Learning
	State Priority: Basic
	Teacher Credentials
	Teacher Misassignments and Vacant Teacher Positions
	Quality, Currency, Availability of Textbooks and Instructional Materials (School Year 2017-18)
	School Facility Conditions and Planned Improvements (Most Recent Year)
	School Facility Good Repair Status (Most Recent Year)
	Using the most recently collected FIT data (or equivalent), provide the following:
	• Determination of repair status for systems listed
	• Description of any needed maintenance to ensure good repair
	• The year and month in which the data were collected
	• The overall rating
	Overall Facility Rating (Most Recent Year)


	B. Pupil Outcomes
	State Priority: Pupil Achievement
	CAASPP Test Results in English Language Arts/Literacy (ELA) and Mathematics for All Students
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven
	CAASPP Test Results in ELA by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	CAASPP Test Results in Mathematics by Student Group
	Grades Three through Eight and Grade Eleven (School Year 2016-17)
	Note: Mathematics test results include the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessment and the CAA. The “Percent Met or Exceeded” is calculated by taking the total number of students who met or exceeded the standard on the Smarter Balanced Summative Assessm...
	Note: Double dashes (--) appear in the table when the number of students is ten or less, either because the number of students in this category is too small for statistical accuracy or to protect student privacy.
	Note: The number of students tested includes all students who participated in the test whether they received a score or not; however, the number of students tested is not the number that was used to calculate the achievement level percentages. The ach...
	CAASPP Test Results in Science for All Students
	Grades Five, Eight, and Ten

	State Priority: Other Pupil Outcomes
	California Physical Fitness Test Results (School Year 2016-17)


	C. Engagement
	State Priority: Parental Involvement
	Opportunities for Parental Involvement (School Year 2017-18)

	State Priority: School Climate
	Suspensions and Expulsions
	School Safety Plan (School Year 2017-18)


	D. Other SARC Information
	Federal Intervention Program (School Year 2017-18)
	Average Class Size and Class Size Distribution (Elementary)
	Academic Counselors and Other Support Staff (School Year 2016-17)
	Expenditures per Pupil and School Site Teacher Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Types of Services Funded (Fiscal Year 2016-17)
	Teacher and Administrative Salaries (Fiscal Year 2015-16)
	Professional Development (Most Recent Three Years)


	Action Item 13.2 Audit Report
	Audit pages 0-15
	Audit Pages 16-30
	Audit Pages 31-45
	Audit Pages 46-60
	Audit Pages 61-75
	Audit Pages 76-93
	Action Item 13.3 Measure F Bond Audits
	Bond Financial audit
	Bond Performance Audit
	Action Item 13.4 Air-Conditioning Proposal
	Air Cond. Bid Summary Sheet.12.15.2018
	Action Item 13.5 MOU - Catastrophic Leave Bank
	MOU CLB Fires 1-9-18_Final
	Personnel

